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জজর ফাাংরা সুগায জভরস্ জরজভবটড 

঩জযচারকভন্ডরী 

দচয়াযম্যান : জনাফ যজ঱দুর ঴া঳ান 

঩জযচারক  : ড.আব্দুর আরীভ খান 

঩জযচারক : দভা঴াম্মদ ঳াঈদুয -ঊয-য঴ভান 

঩জযচারক : 

঩জযচারক : জীফন্না঴ায 

঩জযচারক (Independent) : ড. জপবযাজ ইকফার পারুকী এপজ঳এ঳ 

ব্যফস্থা঩না ঩জযচারক :  দভাোঃ তজযকুর আরভ 

অন্যান্য তথ্য 

দকাম্পাজন ঳জচফ  : জনাফ দভা঴াম্মদ দভাকব঳দ জভয়া 

জনযীিক : দভ঳া঳ ি খান ও঴াফ ঱জপক য঴ভান   

চাট িাড ি অযাকাউন্টযান্ট঳ 

রু঩াজর ফীভা বফন, ৭ যাজঊিক এজবজনউ ভজতজঝর,ঢাকা। 

কভপ্লাবয়ন্প অজডটয : দভ঳া঳ ি ঱াভসুদ্দীন অযান্ড আব঳াজ঳বয়ট঳ 

঴াউজ # ০১-দযাড #০৫ ব্লক# ই,  

ফজ঳রা জ঳টি,বভা঴াম্মদ, ঢাকা-১২০৭। 

দযজজোড ি অজপ঳ : জজর ফাাংরা সুগায জভরস্ জর. 

দ঩াোঃ-দদওয়ানগঞ্জ, দজরা- জাভারপুয! 

দ঱য়ায অজপ঳ : জচজনজ঱ল্প বফন (৬ষ্ঠ তরা) 

৩, জদরকু঱া ফাজণজজযক এরাকা, 

ঢাকা-১০০০। 

কাযখানা : দদওয়ানগঞ্জ, দজরা- জাভারপুয। 

ব্যাাংকা঳ ি : দ঳ানারী ব্যাাংক  জ঩এরজ঳, জ঱ল্প বফন কব঩ িাবযট ঱াখা, 

ভজতজঝর ফাজণজজযক এরাকা, ঢাকা-১০০০। 

জনতা ব্যাাংক জ঩এরজ঳, জদরকু঱া কব঩ িাবযট ঱াখা, 

জদরকু঱া ফাজণজজযক এরাকা, ঢাকা-১০০০। 

দ঳ানারী ব্যাাংক  জ঩এরজ঳, দদওয়ানগঞ্জ সুগায জভর ঱াখা, 

দদওয়ানগঞ্জ,জাভারপুয। 

2



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                                                                                                 রশলদু঱ হাসান 

                                                                                                              দচয়াযম্যান  

ফাাংরাবদ঱ জচজন ও খাদ্য জ঱ল্প কযব঩াবয঱ন 

ফাণী 

জজর ফাাংরা সুগায জভর঳ জর. এয ৩৭ তভ ফাজল িক ঳াধাযণ ঳বায় ঳ফাইবক স্বাগত। জ঱ল্প ভন্ত্রণারবয়য অধীন ফাাংরাবদ঱ জচজন ও খাদ্য জ঱ল্প 

কযব঩াবয঱ন ঩জযচাজরত জজর ফাাংরা সুগায জভরস্ জর. ১৯৫৮ ঳াবর মাত্রা শুরু কবয। ১৯৮৮ ঳াবর দকাম্পাজনটি পু ুঁজজফাজাবয তাজরকাভুক্ত 

঴য়।  

জচজন উৎ঩াদবনয প্রধান কাঁচাভার ঴বে আখ। জফজবন্ন প্রজতকূরতা ঳বেও ঳যকাজয ঳঴ায়তায় জচজন উৎ঩াদন অব্যা঴ত আবছ। ফতিভান 

঳যকাবযয জফজবন্ন ঩দবি঩, দমভন: আধুজনক মন্ত্র঩াজত ও প্রমৄজক্তয ব্যফ঴ায, আধুজনক ট্র্যাক্টয, ঴াবব িোয, অবটাবভবটড দ঳চ ব্যফস্থা, জচজন 

উৎ঩াদবন নতুন উন্নত জাবতয আখ উদ্ভাফন, দ঩াকাভাকড় জনয়ন্ত্রণ এফাং প঳বরয স্বাস্থয ঩ম িবফিবণয জন্য দরাবনয ব্যফ঴ায, কৃলকবদয 

঳঴জ ঱বতি ঋণ প্রদান ও জফজবন্ন প্রকায ফীজ, ঳ায, জকটনা঱ক, ঔলধ প্রদান কৃলকবদয কৃজল কাজবক ঳঴জ এফাং দ্রুত কবযবছ। ঳যকায 

কৃলকবদয আধুজনক কৃজল প্রমৄজক্ত ঳ম্পবকি ঳বচতন কযবত জনয়জভত প্রজ঱িণ কাম িক্রভও ঩জযচারনা কযবছ। এবত কৃলকযা নতুন প্রমৄজক্ত, 

প঳র ব্যফস্থা঩না, এফাং কৃজল জফলবয় আযও দি ঴বেন। এছাড়াও উন্নত জাবতয ফীজ ব্যফ঴ায঳঴ প্রমৄজক্ত ব্যফ঴ায, দমভন- কৃজল খাভায 

মাজন্ত্রক কযায ঩দবি঩ দনয়া ঴বে। পরশ্রুজতবত আবখয উৎ঩াদন বৃজিয ঳াবথ ঳াবথ জচজন উৎ঩াদন বৃজি ঩াবফ এফাং উৎ঩াদন খযচও 

ক্রভান্ববয় কবভ আ঳বফ।  

আবখয জচজন স্বাস্থয঳ম্মত, গুণগত ভান঳ম্পন্ন ও উৎকৃষ্ট। ভানফবদব঴য জন্য উ঩কাজয। ফাজাবয এ জচজনয চাজ঴দাও অবনক দফজ঱। দবাক্তায 

চাজ঴দায ঩জযবপ্রজিবত এ জভবরয উৎ঩াজদত জচজন প্যাবকটজাত কবয ঳াযাবদব঱ ঳যফযা঴ কযা ঴বে। জভরটি জচজনয ঩া঱া঩াজ঱ উ঩জাত 

঩ণ্য জ঴ব঳বফ জচটাগুড়, দপ্র঳ভাড ও দছাফড়া উৎ঩াদন কবয। জচটাগুড় দগাখাদ্য জ঴঳াবফ স্থানীয়বাবফ এফাং দকরু এযান্ড দকাম্পানী (ফাাংরাবদ঱) 

জরোঃ এয কাঁচাভার এফাং দছাফড়া জ্বারাজন জ঴঳াবফ ও দপ্র঳ভাড ফাবয়াগ্যা঳ জ঴঳াবফ ব্যফহৃত ঴য়।  

দকাম্পাজনটি প্রজতফছয জফপুর ঩জযভান শুল্ক, আয়কয এফাং বযাট ঳যকাজয দকালাগাবয প্রদান কবয জাতীয় উন্নয়বন গুরুত্বপূণ ি অফদান 

যাখা঳঴ কভ ি঳াংস্থাবনয সুবমাগ সৃজষ্ট এফাং আখচাজল তথা েজভক-কভ িচাযীগবণয অথ িননজতক ঳মৃজিয কাজ অব্যা঴ত দযবখবছ। দদব঱য প্রতযন্ত 

অঞ্চবর প্রজতজষ্ঠত ঴ওয়ায় জভরটিবক দকন্দ্র কবয অবনক নতুন-নতুন যাস্তা-ঘাট, ব্যফ঳া- প্রজতষ্ঠান ও অফকাঠবভা জনজভ িত ঴বয়বছ। দমাগাবমাগ 

ব্যফস্থা঳঴ আথ ি঳াভাজজক উন্নয়বন জভরটি গুরুত্বপূণ ি ভূজভকা যাখবছ। 

 আজভ জজর ফাাংরা সুগায জভরস্ জর. এয উত্তবযাত্তয ঳মৃজিবত দকাম্পাজনয দ঱য়াযব঴াডায, আখচাজল, েজভক, কভ িকতিা/কভ িচাযী, ঢাকা 

েক এক্সবচঞ্জ জ঩এরজ঳ ও ফাাংরাবদ঱ জ঳জকউজযটিজ অযান্ড এক্সবচঞ্জ কজভ঱ন঳঴ ঳াংজেষ্ট ঳করবক আন্তজযক ধন্যফাদ জ্ঞা঩ন কযজছ।  

 

 

                                                                                                                                   যজ঱দুর ঴া঳ান 
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জজর ফাাংরা সুগায জভরস্ জরজভবটড 

দ঱য়ায অজপ঳, জচজনজ঱ল্প বফন, ৩ জদরকু঱া ফা/এ, ঢাকা-১০০০ 

 

দযজজোড ি অজপ঳ 

 

: জজর ফাাংরা সুগায জভরস্ জরজভবটড  

  দ঩া t দদওয়ানগঞ্জ জচজনকর, দজরা- জাভারপুয।  

  

দ঱য়ায অজপ঳  

 

: জচজনজ঱ল্প বফন (৬ষ্ঠ তরা) 

 ৩ জদরকু঱া ফা/এ, ঢাকা-১০০০। 

কাযখানা : দদওয়ানগঞ্জ, জাভারপুয।    

৩৭ তভ ফাজল িক ঳াধাযণ ঳বায জফজ্ঞজি 

জজর ফাাংরা সুগায জভরস্ জরজভবটড এয ঳ম্মাজনত দ঱য়াযব঴াডাযগবণয জ্ঞাতাবথ ি জানাবনা মাবে দম, দকাম্পাজন’য ৩৭তভ ফাজল িক ঳াধাযণ 

঳বা জনম্নজরজখত জফলয়াজদ ঳ম্পাদনকবল্প ১৫ জডব঳ম্বয ২০২৫/৩০ অগ্র঴ায়ণ ১৪৩২ তাজযখ দযাজ দ঳াভফায ঳কার ৯:৩০ ঘটিকায় ঴াইজিড 

প্লাটপবভ ি জচজনজ঱ল্প বফন (৯ভ তরা), ৩ জদরকু঱া, ঢাকা অনুজষ্ঠত ঴বফ।  

঳বায  জরাংক: https://zealbangla37agm.hybridagmbd.net 

 

১। ৩০ জুন ২০২৫ তাজযবখ ঳ভাি অথ িফছবযয জনযীজিত জস্থজত঩ত্র, রাব-দরাক঳ান জ঴঳াফ, জনযীিকবদয প্রজতবফদন এফাং   

    ঩জযচারকভন্ডরীয প্রজতবফদন গ্র঴ণ ও অনুবভাদন।  

২। ঩জযচারকভন্ডরীয সু঩াজয঱কৃত ২০২৪-২৫ অথ িফছবযয জন্য দনা জডজববডন্ড দঘালণা। 

৩। অফ঳যগ্র঴ণকাযী ঩জযচারকভন্ডরীয জনফ িাচন/পুনোঃজনফ িাচন। 

৪। ২০২৫-২০২৬ অথ িফছবযয জন্য ফজ঴োঃ জনযীিক জনবয়াগ ও তাঁবদয ঩াজযেজভক জনধ িাযণ।  

৫। ২০২৪-২০২৫ অথ িফছবযয জন্য Compliance Auditor জনবয়াবগয কাবম িাত্তয অনুবভাদন। 

৬। ২০২5-২০২৬ অথ িফছবযয জন্য Compliance Auditorজনবয়াগ ও তাঁবদয ঩াজযেজভক জনধ িাযণ। 

 

                                                                                     দকাম্পাজন দফাবড িয আবদ঱ক্রবভ 

 

                                                                                                              (দভা঴াম্মদ দভাকব঳দ জভয়া) 

                      দকাম্পাজন ঳জচফ 

তাজযখ : ১৭ নববম্বয ২০২৫ 

দ্রষ্টব্য:  

 ফাাংরাবদ঱ জ঳জকউজযটিজ অযান্ড এক্সবচঞ্জ কজভ঱বনয Directive, dated:  the 10 March  2021 অনু঳যবণ দকাম্পাজনয ফাজল িক 

঳াধাযণ ঳বা ঴াইজিড প্লাটপবভ ি অনুজষ্ঠত ঴বফ। 

 দকাম্পাজন’য দ঱য়ায দরনবদন (ক্রয়-জফক্রয়)  ১৩ -১১-২০২৫ তাজযখ ফন্ধ । 

 দকাম্পাজন’য ফাজল িক ঳াধাযণ ঳বায় দমাগদান এফাং অাং঱গ্র঴বণয জফস্তাজযত ঩িজত মথা঳ভবয় দ঱য়াযব঴াডাযবদয ই-দভইর আইজডবত 

জানাবনা ঴বফ। এটি দকাম্পাজন’য ওবয়ফ ঳াইট  zbsm.bsfic.gov.bd >দ঱য়ায ঳াংক্রান্ত তথ্যাজদবত ঩াওয়া মাবফ। 

 ফাজল িক ঳াধাযণ ঳বায় দ঱য়াযব঴াডাযবদয ঩বি দমাগদান ও দবাটদাবনয জন্য উ঩মৄক্ত প্রজতজনজধ (প্রজক্স) জনমৄক্ত কযবত ঩াযবফন। প্রজক্স 

পযভ ঳ঠিকবাবফ পূযণ কবয দকাম্পাজনয দ঱য়ায অজপব঳য ই দভইর: zbsmagm33@gmail.com এ ঳বা আযম্ভ ঴ওয়ায  

৭২ ঘন্টা পূবফ ি দপ্রযণ কযবত ঴বফ। 

 দকাম্পাজন’য ফাজল িক ঳াধাযণ ঳বায আবরাচযসৃজচয ও঩য দ঱য়াযব঴াডাযগণ আগাভ প্রশ্ন দ঱য়ায অজপব঳য ই-দভইর 

zbsmagm33@gmail.com এ দপ্রযণ কযবত ঩াযবফ। 

 ঳বা আযন্ত ঴ওয়ায ১৫ জভজনট পূবফ ি দ঱য়াযব঴াডাযবদয Log in কযায জন্য উৎ঳াজ঴ত কযজছ। 

 বার্চিয়াজর ফাজল িক ঳াধাযণ ঳বায় অাং঱গ্র঴বণয দিবত্র দম-দকাবনা কাজযগজয/প্রমৄজক্তগত অসুজফধায জন্য ০১৭৩২৮৯০৬৮১ অথফা ০১৮১৮-

০৫৩১৪৫  নম্ববয দমাগাবমাগ কযবত ঩াযবফন। 

 ঳ম্মাজনত দ঱য়াযব঴াডাযগবণয ভবে মাযা ঳যা঳জয অাং঱গ্র঴ণ কযবফন তাঁবদয  জচজনজ঱ল্প বফন (৯ভ তরা) , ৩ জদরকু঱া, ঢাকা উ঩জস্থত 

থাকায জন্য অনুবযাধ কযা ঴বরা। 

 ঳ম্মাজনত দ঱য়াযব঴াডাযগবণয ভবে মাযা বার্চিয়াজয অাং঱গ্র঴ণ কযবফন তাবদয উজিজখত জরাংক এ Log in কযায জন্য উৎ঳াজ঴ত কযজছ। 

 ২০২৪-২০২৫ অথ িফছবযয ফাজল িক প্রজতবফদন দ঱য়াযব঴াডাগবনয ই-দভইর ঠিকানায় ঩াঠাবনা ঴বফ এফাং দকাম্পাজন’য ওবয়ফ঳াইট   

zbsm.bsfic.gov.bd>দ঱য়ায ঳াংক্রান্ত দপাডাবয ঩াওয়া মাবফ। 

 

 

  

জফ: দ্র: “ ঳ম্মাজনত দ঱য়াযব঴াডাযবদয ঳দয় অফগজতয জন্য জানাবনা মাবে দম, ফাাংরাবদ঱ জ঳জকউজযটিজ অযান্ড এক্সবচঞ্জ কজভ঱বনয জফজধ 

দভাতাবফক ফাজল িক ঳াধাযণ ঳বায় দকাবনা প্রকায উ঩঴ায/খাফায/মাতায়াত বাতা প্রদাবনয ব্যফস্থা থাকবফ না। ” 
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জজর ফাাংরা সুগায জভরস্ জরজভবটড 

পশরচা঱কমন্ড঱ীর প্রশিবেদন (২০২৪-২০২৫ অর্ থেছর) 

জফ঳জভিাজ঴য যা঴ভাজনয যাজ঴ভ 

জ঱ল্প ভন্ত্রণারবয়য অধীন ফাাংরাবদ঱ জচজন ও খাদ্য জ঱ল্প কযব঩াবয঱ন (জফএ঳এপআইজ঳) ঩জযচাজরত জজর ফাাংরা সুগায জভরস্ জরজভবটবডয ৩৭ তভ 

ফাজল িক ঳াধাযণ ঳বায় ঳ম্মাজনত দ঱য়াযব঴াডাযবৃন্দ, ঩জযচারকভন্ডরী, কভ িকতিা,কভ িচাযী, েজভক এফাং উ঩জস্থত সুধীবৃন্দ আ঳঳ারামু আরাইকুভ। 

঳ম্মাজনত দ঱য়াযব঴াডাযবৃন্দ: 

ফাাংরাবদ঱ জ঳জকউজযটিজ অযান্ড এক্সবচঞ্জ কজভ঱বনয জাজযকৃত জনবদ ি঱নায আবরাবক ৩৭ তভ ফাজল িক ঳াধাযণ ঳বা ঴াইজিড জ঳বেভ (Hybrid 

System) এ অনুজষ্ঠত ঴বে। এবিবত্র আ঩নাবদয ঳঴বমাজগতা ও উ঩জস্থজত আ঱া কযজছ। আ঩নাবদয আন্তজযক ও উষ্ণ উ঩জস্থজত আভাবদযবক 

উৎ঳াজ঴ত ও ঳ম্মাজনত কবযবছ। প্রজতষ্ঠাবনয ঩ি দথবক ঳যা঳জয এফাং জডজজটার প্লাটপবভ ি উ঩জস্থত ঳করবক জানাই আন্তজযক অজবনন্দন।  

জ঱ল্প ভন্ত্রণারবয়য অধীন ফাাংরাবদ঱ জচজন ও খাদ্য জ঱ল্প কযব঩াবয঱ন ঩জযচাজরত জজর ফাাংরা সুগায জভরস্ জর. ১৯৫৮ ঳াবর মাত্রা শুরু 

কবয। ১৯৮৮ ঳াবর দকাম্পাজনটি পু ুঁজজফাজাবয তাজরকাভুক্ত ঴য়।  

১। সুধীবৃন্দ: 

আজভ এখন ৩০-০৬-২০২৫ জি. তাজযখ ঳ভাি অথ িফছবয দকাম্পাজন’য ঳াভজগ্রক কভ িকান্ড, আজথ িক অফস্থা এফাং জনযীজিত জ঴঳াফ জফফযণী ঳াংজিিবাবফ 

আ঩নাবদয অফগজতয জন্য উ঩স্থা঩ন কযজছ।  

২। উৎ঩াদন: 

জফফযণ ২০২৪-২৫ অথ িফছয ২০২৩-২৪ অথ িফছয 

রিযভাত্রা অজিন রিযভাত্রা অজিন 

আখ ভাড়াই (দভ.টন) ৬৫০০০.০০ ৭২০৬৯.০২ ৬০০০০.০০ ৪৪৯৮৮.০০ 

জচজন উৎ঩াদন (দভ.টন) ৪৫৫০.০০ ৪৫৯৯.০০ ৪২০০.০০ ২৭১৭.৫০ 

জযকবাজয ঴ায (%) ৭.০০ ৬.৩৮ ৭.০০ ৬.০৪ 

 

APA        ৬৫০০০   .ট   খ                                                                      গ  ০৬/১২/২০২৪   . 

                  । ২০২৩-২৪               খ                খ                       খ     ।       খ  ফ            

  ।          গ                                     খ      ট               খ                        ফ      

     । APA                          '২৪                                        খ     ,    ,        ,    ,   ট     

                    গ                                                     ,                                 

                খ       ফ                                                  ।       ২০২৪-২৫                      

৭.০০%        ৬.৩৮%      ।              ,                  গ                 খ             ট       ফ   গ  

          ৬.৩৮%                                                 । 

৩।জফক্রয়: 

জফফযণ ২০২৪-২০২৫ অথ িফছয (দকাটি টাকায়) ২০২৩-২০২৪ অথ িফছয (দকাটি টাকায়) 

জচজন ২৪.৪৪ ২১.০৯ 

দভারাব঳঳  ৪.৫২   ৩.২২ 

দভাট ২৮.৯৬  ২৪.৩১ 

২০২৪-২০২৫ অথ িফছবয জচজন ও দভারাব঳঳ জফক্রয় কবয যাজস্ব আয় ঴বয়বছ ২৮.৯৬ দকাটি টাকা। যা পূে থেিী েছবরর তু঱নায় ৪.৬৫ ককাটি টাকা 

অথ িাৎ ১৯.১৩ % দফজ঱ ঴বয়বছ। 

৪। জফজক্রত ঩বণ্যয ব্যয়:  

জফফযণ ২০২৪-২০২৫ অথ িফছয (দকাটি টাকায়) ২০২৩-২০২৪ অথ িফছয (দকাটি টাকায়) 

জফজক্রত ঩বণ্যয ব্যয় ৩৬.৭৩ ৩৫.৫৪ 

 

২০২৪-২০২৫  অথ িফছবয জফজক্রত ঩বণ্যয ব্যয় ৩৬.৭৩ দকাটি টাকা। মা পূফ িফতী ফছবযয তুরনায় ১.১৯ দকাটি টাকা অথ িাৎ ৩.৩৫% দফজ঱। পূফ িফতী 

ফছবযয তুরনায় আবখয মুল্য বৃজি ও      উৎ঩াদন                             ট            ।  

 

৫। দভাট মুনাপা /        ও জনট মুনাপা/বরাক঳াবনয ঴ায:  

জফফযণ ২০২৪-২০২৫ অথ িফছয (দকাটি টাকায়) ২০২৩-২০২৪ অথ িফছয (দকাটি টাকায়) 

দভাট দরাক঳ান ৪৬.৭৩ ৪৪.২৩ 

জনট  দরাক঳ান ৪৭.৩১ ৪৪.৬৩ 

 

২০২৪-২৫ অথ িফছবয জনট দরাক঳ান ৪৭.৩১ দকাটি টাকা। মা পূফ িফতী ফছবযয তুরনায় ২.৬৮ দকাটি টাকা       ৬ % বৃজি দ঩বয়বছ। ব্যাাংবকয ঋবণয 

সুবদয ঩জযভাণ, আবখয মুল্য বৃজি এফাং দভযাভত ও যিণাবফিণ঳঴ উৎ঩াদন ঳াংজেষ্ট অন্যান্য ব্যয় ঩াওয়ায় জনট দরাক঳ান জফগত ফছবযয তুরনায় 

বৃজি দ঩বয়বছ।  

৬। অজতজযক্ত তথ্য: 

ক) ঳কর জফফযণীবত দকাম্পাজন ঳াংক্রান্ত জফলয়াফজর, ঩জযচারনা নীজতভারা, অথ ি প্রফা঴ এফাং তাযবল্যয ঩জযফতিন ঳ঠিকবাবফ উ঩স্থাজ঩ত ঴বয়বছ; 

খ) দকাম্পাজনয জ঴঳াফফজ঴঳মূ঴ মথামথবাবফ ঳াংযজিত ঴বয়বছ; 

গ) অবযন্তযীণ জনয়ন্ত্রণ ব্যফস্থা মথামথ জছর এফাং কাম িকয প্রবয়াগ ও তত্তাফধান জনজিত কযা ঴বয়বছ; 

ঘ) দকাম্পাজনয দ঱য়াযব঴াজডাং ঩জজ঱ন Annexure -II এ ফজণ িত আবছ; 
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ঙ) ঩জযচারকভন্ডরীয দফাড ি঳বায় উ঩জস্থজতয জফফযণ Annexure –III এ উ঩স্থা঩ন কযা ঴বয়বছ; 

চ) ৫ (঩াঁচ) ফছবযয ঩জযচারনা ও আজথ িক পরাপর঳মূব঴য তথ্য Annexure -IV এ উ঩স্থা঩ন কযা ঴বয়বছ; 

ছ)  ফাাংরাবদ঱ জ঳জকউজযটিজ অযান্ড এক্সবচঞ্জ কজভ঱বনয দপ্রাপভ িানুমায়ী কব঩ িাবযট গবাবন িন্প কভপ্লাবয়ন্প  Annexure -C এ ফজণ িত ঴বয়বছ; 

জ) জ঳ইও/জ঳এপ ও এয দঘালণা ঳াটি িজপবকট Annexure –A এ উ঩স্থা঩ন কযা ঴বয়বছ: 

ঝ) Related Party Transaction ঳ম্পজকিত তথ্য আজথ িক জফফযণীয -঩াতা - ৩১ এ ফজণ িত আবছ। 

 

৭। ত্রত্রভাজ঳ক জ঴঳াফ এয ঳বে ফাজল িক জ঴঳াফ এয জফর্চযজত প্রজতবফদন : 

দকাম্পাজন ফাজল িক প্রজতবফদবনয ভােবভ আজথ িক ফছয দ঱বল র্চড়ান্ত ফাজল িক জ঴঳াফ, ফছবযয শুরু দথবক প্রথভ ত্রত্রভাজ঳ক জ঴঳াফ, অধ িফাজল িক জ঴঳াফ, তৃতীয় 

ত্রত্রভাজ঳ক জ঴঳াফ প্রস্তত অবন্ত ঩জযচারকভন্ডরীয ঳ভন্ববয় গঠিত অজডট কজভটিয ভােবভ ঳ঠিকতা মাচাইপূফ িক জনয়ভানুমায়ী ফাাংরাবদ঱ জ঳জকউজযটিজ ও 

এক্সবচঞ্জ কজভ঱ন, ঢাকা েক এক্সবচঞ্জ জ঩এরজ঳ ও দ঱য়াযব঴াডাযবদয জনকট দপ্রযণ কযা ঴বয়বছ। প্রথভ ত্রত্রভাজ঳ক জ঴঳াফ, অধ িফাজল িক জ঴঳াফ, তৃতীয় 

ত্রত্রভাজ঳ক জ঴঳াফ এয ঳াবথ র্চড঵ান্ত ফাজল িক জ঴঳াবফ আয়-ব্যয় জকছুটা ঩াথ িকয ঩জযরজিত ঴বয়বছ। মূরত: প্রজতবফদনাধীন ঳ভবয়য প্রথভ ৯ (নয়) ভাব঳ 

দকাম্পাজনয উৎ঩াজদত জচজন জফক্রবয়য দিবত্র ঳াভঞ্জস্য থাকবরও জচজন জফক্রবয়য দিবত্র প্রথভ ৯ (নয়) ভাব঳য তুরনায় দ঱ল ৩ ভাব঳য জফক্রয় কভ 

঴বয়বছ। পবর টাণ িওবায অাংবক তাযতম্য রিয কযা দগবছ।  

 

৮। চূড়ান্ত জ঴঳াবফয ও঩য  জনযীিকবদয ভন্তব্য: 

জ঴঳াবফয ও঩য ফজ঴োঃজনযীিবকয Qualified Opinion & Emphasis of Matter : 
১।                          ণ 704,06,98,278/-                  ণ                           ।              (     

17,18     24)                   -                     ণ             ।                                                

   এর                                  । 

২। IAS -16                        Fixed Assets Register         ।                                       ।        

         7   আখ      ঋণ      2,44,12,929                          ।                   ণ     Loan Schedule       

     । 

৩।           ণ   10                  1,82,18,676/-                                .       ণ                       

       .       61,20,410/-                         ।  

৪। Third Party              Balance Confirmation            ।  
 

৯। জ঴঳াফ ঳াংক্রান্ত নীজতভারা অনু঳যণ : 

আজথ িক জফফযণী প্রস্তুতকাবর জ঴঳াফ ঳াংক্রান্ত নীজতভারা মথামথবাবফ অনু঳যণ কযা ঴বয়বছ। আজথ িকজফফযণী প্রস্তুত কাবর ফাাংরাবদব঱ প্রবমাজয 

জ঴঳াফভান঳মু঴ অনু঳যণ কযা ঴বয়বছ। অবযন্তযীণ জনয়ন্ত্রণ ব্যফস্থা মথামথ জছর এফাং কাম িকয প্রবয়াগ ও তেফধান জনজিত কযা ঴বয়বছ। 

১০। IAS , IFRS  ঳঴  অন্যান্য আবযা঩বমাগ্য আইন ও নীজতয ফাস্তফায়ন : 

দকাম্পাজন আইন ১৯৯৪ এফাং ফাাংরাবদ঱ জ঳জকউজযটিজ অযান্ড এক্সবচঞ্জ কজভ঱ন রুর঳ ১৯৮৭ অনু঳যণপূফ িক দকাম্পাজন তায মাফতীয় আজথ িক 

দরনবদবনয জ঴঳াফ ঳াংযিণ কযা ঳঴ ঳ঠিক আজথ িক অফস্থান প্রকা঱ কবয। ঳কর আজথ িক জ঴঳াফ International Accounting 

Standards (IAS), International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) ঳঴ অন্যান্য আবযা঩বমাগ্য 

নীজত঳মূব঴য পূণ ি অনু঳যণপূফ িক জ঴঳াফ ও প্রজতবফদন প্রস্তত কযায প্রজক্রয়া জনজিত কযা ঴বয়বছ। 

১১। রবযাাং঱ : 

২০২৪-২০২৫ অথ িফছবয দকাম্পাজনয জনট ৪৭,৩১,৯০,৯১৩ ( ঳াত চজি঱ দকাটি একজত্র঱ রি     ঴াজায নয়঱ত঱ত দতয ) টাকা দরাক঳ান ঴ওয়ায় 

঩জযচারকভন্ডরী রবযাাং঱ প্রদাবনয সু঩াজয঱ কযবত ঩াযবছ না ফবর দুোঃখ প্রকা঱ কবযবছ। 

১২। ঩জযচারকবদয ঳ম্মানী: 

জফফযণ ২০২৪-২০২৫  অথ িফছয (টাকা) ২০২৩-২০২৪ অথ িফছয (টাকা) 

঩জযচারকবৃবন্দয ঳ম্মানী ২,৩০,০০০.০০ ২,১০,০০০.০০ 

২০২৪-২০২৫ অথ ি ফছবয ঩জযচারকবৃন্দবক ঩জযচারক ঩ল িবদয ৪টি, অজডট কজভটিয ৪টি ও এনআযজ঳ কজভটিয ১টি ঳বায় ঳ম্মানী ফাফদ বযাট ও 

আয়কয঳঴ ঳ফ িবভাট ২,৩০,০০০.০০ টাকা প্রদান কযা ঴বয়বছ। জফগত ২০২৩-২০২৪ অথ িফছবয ঩জযচারকবৃবন্দয ঳ম্মানী ফাফদ বযাট ও আয়কয঳঴ 

঳ফ িবভাট ২,১০,০০০.০০ টাকা প্রদান কযা ঴বয়বছ।  

১৩। চরভান ধাযা ঳াংক্রান্ত : 

মজদও সুদ঳঴ ব্যাাংবকয দায়-দদনা বৃজি দ঩বয়বছ এফাং দকাম্পাজনয পুঞ্জীভূত দরাক঳াবনয অাংকও বৃজি দ঩বয়বছ। এবত দকাম্পাজনয চরভান ধাযা ফজায় 

যাখা ঝুঁজকপূণ ি জ঴ব঳বফ প্রতীয়ভান ঴বরও স্থায়ী ঳ম্পদ জফদ্যভান থাকায় এফাং ঳যকাজয নীজতভারা ও অনুকূবরয কাযবণ প্রজতষ্ঠানটিয চরভান ধাযা ফজায় 

যাখা ঝুঁজকপূণ ি নয় । 

১৪। অজডট কজভটি : 

ফাাংরাবদ঱ জ঳জকউজযটিজ অযান্ড এক্সবচঞ্জ কজভ঱বনয দনাটিজপবক঱ন নাং BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/ Admin/80 

dated 03 June 2018 এয জনবদ ি঱নানুমায়ী ঩জযচারনা঩ল িদ কতৃিক গঠিত Independent Director ঳঴ ৩ (জতন) ঳দস্য জফজ঱ষ্ট 

অজডট কজভটি যবয়বছ। অজডট কজভটিয দচয়াযম্যান জনাফ দভাোঃ ভজনরুর ই঳রাভ এপজ঳এভএ । অজডট কজভটি অবযন্তযীণ জনযীিা ঩িজত, আজথ িক 

প্রজতবফদন এফাং ফজ঴োঃজনযীিকবদয প্রজতবফদন আবরাচনা ও ঩ম িাবরাচনাপূফ িক তাঁবদয ভন্তব্য প্রজতবফদন Annexure -V এ দদয়া ঴বয়বছ । 

 

১৫। অজডট কজভটিয ঳বা ও দমাগদান : 

৩০ জুন, ২০২৫ ঳াবরয ঳ভাি ফছবয অজডট কজভটিয ৪ (চায) টি ঳বা অনুজষ্ঠত ঴বয়বছ। ঳বায ঴াজজযায ঩জয঳াংখ্যান ফাজল িক প্রজতবফদবনয 

Annexure –III এ উ঩স্থা঩ন কযা ঴বয়বছ। 

১৬। স্বতন্ত্র ঩জযচারক : ফাাংরাবদ঱ জ঳জকউজযটিজ ও এক্সবচঞ্জ কজভ঱বনয দনাটিজপবক঱ন নম্বয BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/ 207/ 

Admin/80 dated 03 June 2018  ড. জপবযাজ ইকফার পারুকী এপজ঳এ঳ ও জনাফ ভজনরুর ই঳রাভ এপজ঳এভএ স্বতন্ত্র ঩জযচারক 

জ঴ব঳বফ মথামথ দাজয়ত্ব ঩ারন কযবছন। 
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১৭। নজভবন঱ন অযান্ড জযমুনাবয঱ন কজভটি (এনআযজ঳) গঠন : 

ফাাংরাবদ঱ জ঳জকউজযটিজ অযান্ড এক্সবচঞ্জ কজভ঱বনয দনাটিজপবক঱ন ৩. জুন ২০১৮ Corporate Governance দকাড ৬ অনুমায়ী নজভবন঱ন অযান্ড 

জযমুনাবয঱ন ঳াফ কজভটি (এনআযজ঳) গঠন কযা ঴বয়বছ। ২০২৪-২৫ অথ িফছবয এনআযজ঳’য একটি ঳বা অনুজষ্ঠত ঴বয়বছ। কজভটি প্রজতবফদন 

Annexure –IX এ উ঩স্থা঩ন কযা ঴বয়বছ। 

 

১৮। ঝুঁজক ব্যফস্থা঩না : 

দকাম্পাজনটি ঳যকাজয ভাজরকানাধীন। ঳যকায জনস্বাথ ি যিাবথ ি অতযাফশ্যকীয় খাদ্য঩ণ্য জফবফচনায় এয উৎ঩াজদত জচজনয জফক্রয়মূল্য জনধ িাযণ কবয 

থাবক। প্রজতষ্ঠানটিয আয়-ব্যয় জ঱ল্প ভন্ত্রণারবয়য ভােবভ অথ ি ভন্ত্রণারয় কতৃিক ভজনটজযাং কযায় ঝুঁজক ব্যফস্থা঩না ঳ম্পূণ ি ঳যকাবযয জনয়ন্ত্রণাধীন। 

 

১৯। জফজধফি ঩জযব঱াধ঳মূ঴ : 

দকাম্পাজনটি ঳যকাবযয জ঱ল্প ও অথ ি ভন্ত্রণারবয়য জনয়ন্ত্রণাধীন থাকায় কভ িযত কভ িকতিা, কভ িচাযী ও েজভকবদয দদনা-঩াওনা ঳যকাজয জফজধ জফধাবনয 

আবরাবক ঩জযব঱াধ কযা ঴বে। এছাড়া অন্যান্য দায়-দদনা঳মূ঴ জনয়জভতবাবফ ঩জযব঱াধ কযা ঴বে৷ 

২০। জফএজ঩এরজ঳ (BAPLC) কাম িক্রভ : 

এ দকাম্পাজন ফাাংরাবদ঱ অযাব঳াজ঳বয়঱ন অফ ঩াফজরক জরবটটড দকাম্পাজনজ (BAPLC) এয ঳দস্য। 

 

২১। কভপ্লাবয়ন্প ঳াটি িজপবকট : 

ফাাংরাবদ঱ জ঳জকউজযটিজ অযান্ড এক্সবচঞ্জ কজভ঱বনয দনাটিজপবক঱ন নাং BSEC/CMRRCD/-2006-158/207/ 

Admin/80, dated 03-June-2018 অনুমায়ী কভপ্লাবয়ন্প অজডটয জ঴ব঳বফ দজ ইউ আকন্দ অযান্ড অযাব঳াজ঳বয়ট঳দক ২৩-১২-

২০২৪ জি.তাজযবখ অনুজষ্ঠত দকাম্পাজন’য  ৩৬তভ  ফাজল িক ঳াধাযণ ঳বায়  ২০২৪-২০২৫ অথ িফছবযয জন্য জনবয়াগ দদওয়া ঴য়। ১৯ 

আগে ২০২৫ তাজযবখ আইজ঳এভএজফ এয কাউজন্পর কতৃিক দজ ইউ আকন্দ অযান্ড অযাব঳াজ঳বয়ট঳, কে অযান্ড ম্যাবনজবভন্ট অযাকাউন্টযান্ট঳ 

পাভ ি এয জপ্রজন্প঩ার জনাফ দভাোঃ জজ঳ভ উজদ্দন আকন্দ দক কে অযান্ড ম্যাবনজবভন্ট অযাকাউন্টযান্ট঳ আইন, ২০১৮ এয ধাযা ১৯ এয উ঩-ধাযা 

(খ) অনুমায়ী তাঁয  ঳দস্য ঩দ ৫ ফছবযয জন্য ফাজতর কযা ঴য়। জফধায় শজ঱ োাং঱া সুগায জভরস্ জর.এয ২০২৪-২০২৫ অথ িফছবযয জন্য 

দভ঳া঳ ি দজ ইউ আকন্দ অযান্ড অযাব঳াজ঳বয়ট঳ পাবভ িয ঩জযফবতি দকাম্পাজন’য ০১/২০২৫-২০২৬ নম্বয দফাড ি ঳বায জ঳িাবন্তয আবরাবক জফজধ 

অনুমায়ী Compliance Auditor জ঴ব঳বফ ঱াভসুদ্দীন অযান্ড অযাব঳াজ঳বয়ট঳দক জনবয়াগ দদওয়া ঴বয়বছ। এ পাভ ি অজডট ঳ম্পন্ন 

কবয ঳াটি িজপবকট প্রদান কবযবছ মা Annexure - B এ ঳জন্নবফজ঱ত ঴বয়বছ।  
 

২২। জ঳জডজফএর (CDBL) কাম িক্রভ : 

জ঳জডজফএর এয ভােবভ ইবরকট্র্জনক ঩িজতবত জ঳জকউজযটিজ এয জ঴঳াফ঩ত্র যাখা ঴বয়বছ, প্রবয়াজনীয় দজররাজদ ঴স্তান্তয কযা এফাং ফস্তগত দকাবনা 

দজরবরয ঴স্তান্তয ব্যতীত ভাজরকানা ঩জযফতিবনয কাজ জ঳জডজফএর এয ভােবভ কযা ঴য়। জজর ফাাংরা সুগায জভরস্ জর. এয দ঱য়ায ১০-১০-২০১০ 

তাজযখ দথবক ঢাকা েক এক্সবচঞ্জ জর. এ উজিজখত ঩িজতবত দরনবদন ঴বে। জফএ঳ইজ঳’য জফজধ অনুমায়ী দকাম্পাজনয দ঱ম঵াযব঴াডাযগণ ঳ফযকভ সুজফধা 

দবাগ কযবছন। 

 

২৩। ঳যকাজয নীজতভারা অনুমায়ী কভ িকতিা/ কভ িচাযীবদয জন্য কল্যাণমূরক কাম িক্রভ : 

দকাম্পাজনটি গণপ্রজাতন্ত্রী ফাাংরাবদ঱ ঳যকাবযয আওতাধীন ও জনয়ন্ত্রণাধীন প্রজতষ্ঠান ঴ওয়ায় ঳যকাজয জফজধ জফধান ও জনয়ভনীজত মথামথ অনু঳যণ 

পূফ িক ঩জযচাজরত। 

 

২৪। জাতীয় দকালাগাবয অফদান : 

দকাম্পাজন স্বাধীনতা ঩যফতী ঳ভয় ঴বত এ ঩ম িন্ত জফপুর ঩জযভাণ শুল্ক, আয়কয এফাং বযাট ঳যকাজয দকালাগাবয প্রদান কবয জাতীয় উন্নয়বন অফদান 

দযবখ আ঳বছ। 

 

২৫। জনযীিক জনবয়াগ: 

২৩-১২-২০২৪ তাজযবখ অনুজষ্ঠত দকাম্পাজনয ৩৬তভ ফাজল িক ঳াধাযণ ঳বায জ঳িান্ত অনুমায়ী দভ঳া঳ ি খান ও঴াফ ঱জপক য঴ভান অযান্ড দকাাং, চাটাড ি 

অযাকাউন্টযান্ট঳ পাভ িবক ১,০০,০০০/- (এক রি) টাকা (আয়কয ও বযাট)঳঴ ঩াজযেজভবক  ২০২৪-২০২৫ অথ িফছবযয জন্য জনযীিক জনবয়াগ কযা 

঴বয়জছর। তাযা জনযীিাকাজ ঳ম্পন্ন কবয জ঴঳াফ জভা জদবয়বছন।  

 

২৬। ঩জযচারক জনফ িাচন: 

দকাম্পাজনয অযাটিকযার঳ অফ আযাব঳াজ঳বয়঱বনয ৯১ নম্বয জফজধ ও দকাম্পাজন আইবনয জফধান অনুমায়ী ফতিভাবন জনবয়াজজত ঩জযচারকবৃবন্দয এক 

তৃতীয়াাং঱ ড. আব্দুর আরীভ খান, ঩জযচারক (ইক্ষু উন্নয়ন ও গবফলণা) ও  জনাফ দভা঴াম্মদ ঳াঈদু-উয-য঴ভান, ঩জযচারক ( উৎ঩াদন ও প্রবকৌ঱র ) 

দজযষ্ঠতায জবজত্তবত এ ঳বায় অফ঳য গ্র঴ণ কযবফন এফাং তাঁযা ৯২ নম্বয জফজধ অনুমায়ী পুনোঃজনফ িাচন/ভবনানয়বনয ইো দ঩ালণ কবযবছন। তাঁযা 

পুনোঃজনফ িাচন/ভবনানয়বনয দমাগ্যতা যাবখন। 

২৭। জনফর ব্যফস্থা঩না, ভানফ ঳ম্পদ উন্নয়ন ও প্রজ঱িণ:  

অনুবভাজদত ভানফ ঳ম্পদ কাঠাবভা অনুমায়ী দকাম্পাজনবত দভাট 576 জন কভ িকতিা, কভ িচাযী ও েজভবকয ঳াংস্থান যবয়বছ। প্রজতষ্ঠাবনয ভানফ ঳ম্পদ 

উন্নয়ন কভ িসূজচয অাং঱ জ঴঳াবফ প্রজত স্তবযয কভ িকতিা, কভ িচাযী ও েজভকবদয ক্রভান্ববয় আনুষ্ঠাজনক ও অনানুষ্ঠাজনক প্রজ঱িণ দদওয়া ঴বয় থাবক।  

 

২৮। বজফষ্যত কাম িক্রভ : 

     সুগায জভবরয রাব/দরাক঳ান দফজ঱যবাগ জনব িয কবয আবখয পরন, জযকবাজয, প্রাকৃজতক অফস্থা, প্রাকৃজতক ঩জযবফ঱ এফাং জচজনয মুবল্যয ও঩য।  

দ঳ ঩জযবপ্রজিবত আবখয উন্নত জাত অফমুক্তকযণ঳঴ জফজবন্ন জফলবয় গবফলণা/দ঳জভনায ঩জযচারনা কবয জফশুি ইক্ষু জাত঳মূব঴য ভােবভ আখচাল 

঳ম্প্র঳াযন কবয গুনগতভান঳ম্পন্ন আখ উৎ঩াদন কবয জভরবক রাবজনক কযায জন্য ৫ (঩াঁচ)) ফছয দভয়াজদ দযাড ম্যা঩ (Road Map) প্রস্তুত 

কাম িক্রভ ঳ম্পন্ন ঴বয়বছ।  
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     ৫ (঩াঁচ) ফছয দভয়াজদ দযাড ম্যা঩টিয ঳ভয়কার ২০২৩-২০২৪ দযা঩ণ দভৌসুভ (২০২৪-২৫ ভাড়াই) ঴বত শুরু কবয ২০২৭-২০২৮ দযা঩ণ দভৌসুভ 

(২০২৮-২০২৯ ভাড়াই দভৌসুভ) ঩ম িন্ত জনধ িাযণ কযা ঴বয়বছ। ২০২৫-২০২৬ ভাড়াই দভৌসুবভ গবড় প্রজতজদন ৯০০ দভ.টন ভাড়াই কবয ৭৮ ভাড়াই জদফব঳ 

৭০,০০০ ঴াজায দভ.টন আখ ৭.০০ জযকবাজযবত ৪৯০০ দভ.টন জচজন উৎ঩াদবনয রিযভাত্রা জনধ িাযণ কযা ঴য়।             ক্রভান্ববয় তা বৃজি দ঩বয় 

২০২৭-২০২৮ ভাড়াই দভৌসুবভ গবড় প্রজতজদন ১০০০ দভ.টন আখ ভাড়াই কবয ১৪০ ভাড়াই জদফব঳ ১,৪০,০০০ ঴াজায দভ.টন আখ ৮.৩৫ জযকবাজযবত 

১১,৬৯০ দভ.টন জচজন উৎ঩াদবনয ঩জযকল্পনা দনয়া ঴বয়বছ। তাছাড়া আখ ক্রয় এফাং আবখয মূল্য ঩জযব঱াবধয জন্য Smart Cane Procuremant 

and Payment System (SCPS) software চালু কযা ঴বয়বছ, মায পরশ্রুজতবত কৃলকবদয আবখয মূল্য প্রজত ফছয ঳ভয়ভবতা এফাং ঳঴জবাবফ 

প্রদান দযাডম্যা঩বক আবযা ঳াপল্যভজন্ডত কযবফ। 

 

২৯। ঳াভাজজক দায়ফিতা:  

জজফাসুজভ ঩জযবফ঱ ও ঳ভাবজয প্রজত দাজয়ত্ব ঩ারবন প্রজতশ্রুজতফি দকাম্পাজন’য কভ িকতিা, কভ িচাযী ও েজভকবদয ব্যজক্তগত ঩ম িাবয় ঩জযবফ঱ ও ঳ভাবজয 

প্রজত দাজয়ত্ব঱ীর আচযন কযবত উৎ঳াজ঴ত কযা ঴য়। ঳ম্পাজদত ঳াভাজজক কাম িক্রভ঳মূ঴ জনম্নরু঩: 

১) কভ িবিত্রবক ঩জযবফ঱ফান্ধফ যাখা। 

২) প্রধান কাম িারবয় ১টি মাকাত পান্ড যবয়বছ। মাকাত পাবন্ড দকাম্পাজনয ঩ি দথবক কভ িকতিা, কভ িচাযী ও েজভকযা তাবদয জনজস্ব অথ ি দথবক মাকাত 

পাবন্ড দান কবয থাবক।  

৩) জজফাসুজভবত প্রজতষ্ঠারগ্ন ঴বত প্রাইভাজয ও ঴াই স্কুর যবয়বছ। দমখাবন জভর ও জভরবজাবনয আব঱঩াব঱য অজধফাজ঳বদয ঳ন্তানবদয জ঱িা কাম িক্রভ 

জনজিবতয ভােবভ বজফষ্যৎ প্রজন্঩বক জ঱িায আবরায ঳ন্ধান দদওয়া ঴বে।  

৪) জভর প্রােবণ একটি জচজকৎ঳ারয় আবছ। দমখাবন জভবরয কভ িকতিা, কভ িচাযী, েজভক ও জভবরয ঩ার্শ্িফতী এরাকায ভানুবলয জচজকৎ঳া দ঳ফা জনজিত 

কযা ঴য়।  

 

৩০। ঩জযবফ঱ ঳াংযিণ: 

঩জযবফ঱গত জফজধ-জফধান দভবন দকাম্পাজন ঩জযচারনা কযা ঴বে। কাযখানায চাযজদবকয যাস্তা ঩জযস্কায-঩জযেন্ন ও উন্নয়বন জজফাসুজভ ঳জক্রয়বাবফ 

অাং঱গ্র঴ণ কবয থাবক। দকাথাও এক ইজঞ্চ খাজর জায়গা যাখা ঴বে না, দমখাবন খাজর জায়গা আবছ দ঳খাবনই গাছ রাগাবনা ঴বে তাযই পরশ্রূজতবত 

কাযখানায অব্যফহৃত জজভবত ফনজ, পরজ বৃিবযা঩বণয ভােবভ ফনায়ন কাম িক্রবভয ঩া঱া঩াজ঱ পৄবরয ফাগান ঩জযচম িা কাম িক্রভ অব্যা঴ত আবছ। 

দডঙ্গু প্রজতবযাবধ ভ঱ায জফস্তায মাবত না ঴য় দ঳জদবক দখয়ার দযবখ কাযখানায চায঩া঱ জনয়জভত ঩জযস্কায কযা ঴য়। 

 

৩১। ফাজল িক কভ ি঳ম্পাদন র্চজক্ত ফাস্তফায়ন (এজ঩এ): 

প্রাজতষ্ঠাজনক দিতা বৃজি, স্বেতা ও জফাফজদজ঴ দজাযদায কযা, সু঱া঳ন ঳াং঴তকযণ এফাং ঳ম্পবদয মথামথ ব্যফ঴ায জনজিতকযবণয রবিয  রূ঩কল্প ও 

অজবরিয অজিবন উৎ঩াদন঱ীরতা জনযফজেন্ন যাখবত ঳যকাবযয জনবদ ি঱না দভাতাবফক ২০২৫-২০২৬ অথ িফছবযয শুরুবতই জনজদষ্ট ঳ভবয়য ভবে 

জনধ িাজযত ছবক ঩জযকল্পনা প্রণয়নপূফ িক জফএ঳এপইজ঳’য ঳বে ২০২৫-২০২৬ অথ িফছবযয ফাজল িক কভ ি঳ম্পাদন র্চজক্ত ফাস্তফায়ন (এজ঩এ) র্চজক্ত ঳ম্পাজদত 

঴বয়বছ। 

 

৩২। শুিাচায দকৌ঱র ও উদ্ভাফনী উবদ্যাগ ফাস্তফায়ন: 

জাতীয় শুিাচায দকৌ঱র ফাস্তফায়বনয রবিয দকাম্পাজন’য কভ ি঩জযকল্পনা ও ঩জযফীিণ কাঠাবভা প্রণয়ন কযা ঴য়। তদানুমায়ী প্রাজতষ্ঠাজনক ব্যফস্থা, 

দিতা ও ত্রনজতকতা উন্নয়ন, শুিাচায প্রজতষ্ঠায ঳঴ায়ক/আইন/জফজধ/প্রজ্ঞা঩ন/঩জয঩ত্র প্রবয়াগ/ফাস্তফায়ন, তথ্য অজধকায ঳ম্পজকিত কাম িক্রভ, উদ্ভাফনী 

উবদ্যাগ ও দ঳ফা ঩িজত ঳঴জীকযণ ও জফাফজদজ঴ জনজিতকযণ; প্রজতষ্ঠাবন ঳াংজেষ্ট কাম িক্রভ ফাস্তফায়ন কযা ঴বে।  

 

৩৩। জাতীয় জদফ঳ উদমা঩ন: 

শজ঱ োাং঱া সুগার শম঱স্ শ঱. জাতীয় জদফ঳঳মূ঴ মথামথ ভম িাদা ও েিায ঳বে ঩ারন কবয  থাবক।  

 

 

দকাম্পাজনয েজভক, কভ িচাযী ও ব্যফস্থা঩না কতৃি঩ি নানাজফধ প্রজতকূর অফস্থায ভবে জনযর঳ ঩জযেভ দ্বাযা দম অফদান দযবখবছন তায জন্য দফাবড িয 

঩ি দথবক তাঁবদযবক ধন্যফাদ জ্ঞা঩ন কযজছ এফাং বজফষ্যবত দকাম্পাজনয কভ িকাবন্ড অজধকতয অফদান যাখায জন্য আ঴ফান জানাজে। দকাম্পাজনয 

঳ম্মাজনত গ্রা঴ক, দ঱ম঵াযব঴াডায঳঴ ঳কবরয আন্তজযক ঳঴বমাজগতায কথা আভযা েিায ঳াবথ স্মযণ কজয এফাং ঳ফ ি঱জক্তভান ঩যভ করুণাভবয়য জনকট 

দকাম্পাজনয বজফষ্যৎ উন্নজত ও ঳মৃজি কাভনা কজয। 

 

ধন্যফাদ। 

 ঩জযচারকভন্ডরীয ঩বি, 

 

 

( যজ঱দুর ঴া঳ান ) 

দচয়াযম্যান  

জফএ঳এপআইজ঳ 
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ANNEXURE-I 

Directors report to the financial statements as per section 184 of company act 1994. 

The Director also report  that: 

 The financial statements of the company present true and fair view of company’s state of 

affairs result of its operation, cash flows and changes in equity. 

 Books of Accounts have been maintained properly as required by the law. 

 Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in formulating the financial 

statements and accounting estimates were reasonable applied and prudent. 

 The financial statements are prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standard 

(IAS) as applicable in Bangladesh. 

 Internal Control System is sound in design and implemented and monitored effectively. 

 There is no significant doubts upon the company’s ability to continue as a going concern as 

the company is under the control of the Government. 

 

ANNEXURE-II 

Pattern of shareholding position: June 30,2025 

As per revised Corporate Governance Code under section 1.5(xxiii) issued by BSEC. 

SL.No. Name of Shareholder Status Number 

of shares 

% of 

shareholding 
i Parent/Subsidiary/Associates and other 

related parties 

 N/A N/A 

ii Directors    
1 Dr.Lipika Bhadra, Chairman  (Grade-01) Director(Nominated) - - 

2 A.T. M. Kamrul Islam Tang Director(Nominated) - - 
3 Md.Moniruzzan Miah Director(Nominated) - - 
4 Eng. Ataur Rahman Khan (Grade-02) Director(Nominated) - - 
5 Jiban Nahar Director(Nominated) - - 
6 Md. Abul Kalam Azad Director(Nominated) - - 
7 Dr.Abdul Aleem khan Director(Nominated) - - 
8 Mohammad Sayeed -Ur- Rahman Director(Nominated) - - 
9 Md. Monirul Islam FCMA Director(Independent) - - 
10 Dr. Feroz Iqbal Faruque FCS Director(Independent) - - 
11 Mohammad Mosaruf Hossain Managing Director - - 
iii CEO/CFO/CS/Head of Internal Audit and 

their Spouses and Minor Children 

 N/A N/A 

iv Executives  N/A N/A 
v Shareholders holding 10% or more voting 

interest in the company 

 N/A N/A 
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Annexure-(III) 
 

Attendance at Board Meeting during the year 2024-2025 
 

As per revised Corporate Governance Guideline under section 1.5(xxii) issued by BSEC. 

Composition Position No.of Board 

Meeting held 

during the year 

No. of Board Meeting 

attendance 

Dr.Lipika Bhadra, Chairman  (Grade-01) Chairman 4 4 

A.T. M. Kamrul Islam Tang Director 4 3 

Md.Moniruzzan Miah Director 4 1 

Eng. Ataur Rahman Khan (Grade-02) Director 4 1 

Jiban Nahar Director 4 4 

Md. Abul Kalam Azad Director 4 3 

Dr.Abdul Aleem khan Director 4 2 

Mohammad Sayeed -Ur- Rahman Director 4 1 

Md. Monirul Islam FCMA Independent  Director 4 4 

Dr. Feroz Iqbal Faruque FCS Independent  Director 4 4 

Mohammad Mosaruf Hossain Managing Director 4 4 

 

Audit Committee Meeting and Attendance during the year 2024-2025 

Name of the Audit 

Committee Members 

Position No.of Audit Committee 

Meeting held during the year 

No. of Audit 

Committee Meeting 

attendance 

Md Monirul Islam FCMA Chairman 4 4 

Md.Moniruzzan Miah Md.  Member 4 2 

Abul Kalam Azad Member 4 2 

Jiban Nahar Member 4 4 

 

Annexure-(IV) 

Five Years Key Operating and Financial Data 

As per revised Corporate Governance Guideline under section 1.5(xix) issued by BSEC 
Particulars 2024-2025 2023-2024 2022-2023 2021-2022 2020-2021 

Operating Data:      

Revenue 289598399 243,106,470 345,665,924 311,450,924 330,944,931 

Gross Profit/Loss 77666411 -112,280,138 -195,102,300 -170,232,673 -163,499,059 

Net OperatingProfit/Loss 467324816 -442,343,873 -531,062,470 -526,213,172 -6,86,827,742 

Net Profit/Loss after Tax 473190913 -446’319,766 -534,419,024 -529,632,169 -69,58,47,993 

Earning Per Share 78.87 -74.39 -89.07 -88.27 -115.97 

Balance Sheet Data:      

Shareholder’s Equity 6835157581 -6380,366,668 -5,952,446,902 -5,434,227,879 -490,45,95,709 

Total Fixed Assets 1020669341 147,245,048 140,818,910 124,107,733 121,275,351 

Total Current Assets 865397697 515,694,104 313,454,775 270,779,573 358,015,884 

Total Long Tern  

Liabilities 

4633214809 3906,188,944 3,398,711,661 2,966,755,303 2,671,716,136 

Total Current Liabilities 3222612113 3137,116,876 3,008,008,926 2,862,359,881 2,712,170,807 

Other Data:      

Crushing Days 83 52 41 44 72 

Cane Crush (M.T.) 72069.02 44,988 35,171.66 35,698.05 58,951.40 

Sugar Production (M.T.) 4599.00 2717.50 2322 2,498.00 3908.50 

Recovery Rate 6.38 6.04 6.61 7.00 6.64 

Share Outstanding 6000000 6000000 6000000 6000000 6000000 

Face Value  (Taka) 10 10 10 10 10 

Current Ratio (Time) 0.19 0.16 .10 0.095 0.13 

Debt Equity Ratio(Time) 1.15 1.10 -1.08 -1.07 -1.10 

Gross Profit Ratio (%) -26.82 -46.19 -56.44 - 54.65 - 49.40 

 

10



ANNEXURE-V 

Report of the Audit Committee 
Report of the audit committee on June 30, 2025.As required by the revised Corporate Governance Code 

under section 5.7 issued by BSEC.   
               

 Dear Shareholder’s, 

 Assalamu Alikum Wa-Rahmatullah 

The formation and operation of the Audit Committee is based on the underlying corporate laws and   

regulations, currently accepted best practice and latest corporate governance of Bangladesh Securities and 

Exchange Commission (BSEC). 
 

 Composition of the Committee 

In accordance with the requirements of  Corporate Governance Guidelines of BSEC, the Audit Committee  

of Zeal Bangla Sugar Mills Ltd.(ZBSM) consists of 3(three) members from the Board of Directors including 

one Independent Director. The Company Secretary is working as member secretary of the committee. 
 

 Committee Meeting 

The committee held 4 (four) meetings during the financial year 2024-2025.Audit Committee examined and 

reviewed the Statement of financial position along with other financial statements of the company during the 

year submitted by M/S Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co. Chartered Accountants and recommended to 

the place before the Board Meeting.  
 

 Role & Responsibilities of the Audit Committee 

1.  Review and examined the draft balance sheet, financial statement and recommended to place before 

Board of Directors for their consideration and approval. 

2.  Review the quarterly and 1
st
 quarter financial statements of accounts for proper submission of the 

same to the  shareholders and regulatory authorities. 

3. Audit Committee reviews the integrity of financial statements of the Company to ensure that these 

reflect  true and fair view of the company’s state of the year ended 30
th
 June 2025. 

4. Reviewing Management and Internal Auditor’s  report on the effectiveness of systems for internal 

financial control, financial reporting and risk management. 

5. Reporting to the Board of Directors on internal audit finding from time to time considering the 

significance of  the issues. 
 

  Committee Report Summary 

The Audit Committee carried out its responsibilities in accordance with its terms of reference. The main 

activities carried out by the Committee were as follows: 

1. Oversee the financial reporting process. 

2. Worked with the Management to step up the Internal audit  Function. 

3. Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles.. 

4.  Reviewed the external audit report for the Company with the external Auditor. 

5. Reviewed along with the management, quarterly, half yearly and the annual financial statements 

before submission to the Board for approval. 

6.     Made recommendation to increase operational efficiency and to ZBSM profitable by increasing 

production and sales to reduce average overhead expense of product. 
 

              On behalf of the Committee 

 

 

                                     Md Munirul Islam,FCMA 

                         Chairman       

                  Audit Committee 
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Annexure-VI 

                                                          Brief Resume of the Directors 
 

Directors who seek re-appointment and newly appointed of Independent Director as per  revised Corporate 

Governance Code under section 1.5 (xxiv) issued by BSEC. 

Rashidul Hassan, Chairman 
Presently Rashidul Hassan holds the position of Chairman at Bangladesh Sugar & Food Industries 

Corporation (BSFIC) under the administrative control of Ministry of Industries. He was born in 1967 His 

father's name is Md. Abdullah and mother's name is Jahan Ara Siddique. He obtained his bachelor degree in 

Civil Engineering from BUET in 1992 and completed his masters degree in Civil Engineering from Florida 

International University, USA in 2001. Mr. Hassan joined in Bangladesh Civil Service (Public Works 

Cadre) in November, 1995. He successfully completed a number of professional trainings and courses in 

home and abroad & worked in different capacity in the Dhaka Mass Transit Company Limited, 

UNDP,Ministry of Railways, Bridges Division, Ministry of Industries. He attended and participated in many 

foreign trainings and visited several countries. 

 

Dr Abdul Aleem Khan ( Joint Secretary): 

Dr Abdul Aleem Khan, Joint Secretary to the Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh is now 

working as a Director (Crop Development and Research). He is also the Board Of Member as a nominated 

directors of Sugar Mills Limited. He was born in 1971 in Tangail district. He obtained his B.S.S (Hon's), 

M.S.S (Thesis) and Pd D from Jahangirnagar University, dhkaka, Bangladesh. Dr Aleem joined in BCS 

(Administration) in May, 2001 He also completed various professional trainings and courses in home and 

abroad. Dr Aleem worked as Assistant Commissioner in Naogan and Narsingdi and worked as Assistant 

Commissioner (Land) in Jamalpur and Manikganj district. He worked as Upazila Nirbahi Officer in 

Raninagar upazila, Naogaon district. Dr Aleem worked at different capacities in Ministry of Home and 

Affairs, Ministry of Defence, Ministry of Science and Technology, Ministry of Housing and Public Works. 

Mohammad Sayeed-Ur-Rahman (Joint Secretary) Director (Production & Engineering). 

Mohammad Sayeed-Ur-Rahman, Joint Secretary to the Government of the people's Republic of Bangladesh, 

is working as Director (Production & Engineering) of Bangladesh Sugar & Food Industry Corporation 

(BSFIC) under the administrative control of Ministry of Industries. He is also at the board of directors as a 

nominated director of Sugar Mills Limited. He was born in 1975 in Noakhali district. His father's name is 

Mohammad Ali Akbar and mother's name is Saleha Akbar. He has completed his Honors and Master degree 

in English Literature and later acquired Master in Public Policy and Governmence (MPPG) degree from 

North South University, Dhaka under NORAD Master scholarship program. He successfully completed post 

graduate diploma in ICT from Bangladesh computer council. Later he completed certificate course on 

Broadband Connectivity and Network from China. Diploma in Advanced Software from India. He joined 

Bangladesh civil service (Administration cadre) in 2003 as Assistant Commissioner at Khulna collectorate 

and later he was posted in Comilla Collectorate. After that he worked as Assistant Commissioner (Land) in 

Debidwar, Comilla. He worked as Upazila Nirbahi officer in Daudkandi. Comilla. He worked at different 

capacities in different ministries and organizations namely Ministry of Information and Communication 

Technology, Ministry of Science and Technology, Local Government division, Ministry of Agriculture and 

Bangladesh television. 

 

Mr.Azharul Islam, Director (Marketing & Finance): 
Azharul Islam is working as the Director (Marketing & Finance). He was born in Shariatpur district. He has obtained 

Doctor of veterinary Medicine and M.S degree from Bangladesh Agricultural University, Mymensingh. Mr. Islam 

joined in Bangladesh Civil service (Administration) in 2006. He worked as Assistant commissioner, Assistant 

Commissioner (Land), Upazilla Nirbahi Officer, Additional deputy commissioner and Deputy director, Local 

government in different districts of the country. He was awarded public Administration award in 2022. He visited 

India, Australia, Singapore, and Malaysia. 
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Md. Tari  Kul  Alam, Managing Director 

Md. Tari Kul Alam is currently working as the Managing Director of Zeal Bangla Sugar Mills Ltd. under 

Bangladesh Sugar and Food Industries Corporation (BSFIC) and also nominated as Director of Zeal Bangla 

Sugar Mills Ltd. He was born in 1978 in Jashore District of Khulna Division. His Father’s name is Late 

Ahmed Ali Goldar and Mother’s name is Salema Khatun. He has obtained Bachelor of Science and Master 

of Science (Thesis Group) in Chemistry from Jahangirnagar University, Savar, Dhaka. He started his carrier 

at Bangladesh Sugar and Food Industries Corporation in 2005 as Assistant Manager (Production) at Faridpur 

Sugar Mills Ltd., Modhukhali, Faridpur. He served various position as Assistant Manager (Laboratory) and 

Deputy Manager (Production) of Faridpur Sugar Mills Ltd., Modhukhali, Faridpur; Deputy Manager 

(Foreign Liquor) and Manager (Foreign Liquor) of Distillery of Carew & Co. (BD) Ltd., Darsana, 

Chuadanga; Manager (Planning & Development) and Manager (Board) as additional Charge, Manager 

(Production) and Deputy General Manager (Production) of Bangladesh Sugar and Food Industries 

Corporation, Head Office, Dhaka. 

 

 

ANNEXURE-VII 

 Compliance of Notification No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin /80 dated 03,June, 2018 
 

1. Board of  Directors: 

1.1 Board Size: 

Zeal Bangla Sugar Mills Ltd. Board of Director consists of 08 (eight) members  including 2 (two) 

Independent  Directors which complies with the requirements by the regulations of BSEC. 
 

1.2 Independent Directors: 

              (i)   The requirement as prescribed under the sub-clause (a) of BSEC Notification under      

                     reference has been fulfilled except appointed female independent director. 

(ii) The requirement as prescribed under the sub-clause (b) of BSEC Notification under      

       reference has been fulfilled except appointed female independent director. 

(iii) The  appointment of Independent Director has been approved by the  Board  of Directors and   

       shall be approved by the Shareholders in the Annual General Meeting (AGM). 

(iv)  A code of conduct of all Board members and a record of compliance of the code has been  

maintained. 

(v)  The tenure of Independent Director nominated shall be 3(three) years which may be extended  

       for 1 (one) term only. 
 

1.3 Qualification of Independent Director (ID): 

(i) Appointed Independent Directors (ID) are highly knowledgeable and qualified person. 

(ii) They are able to ensure compliance with financial, regulatory and corporate laws and can 

make meaningful contribution to business of the company. 

(iii) No relaxation of the qualification of ID is required. 
 

1.4 Duality of Chairperson of the Board of Directors and Managing Director or Chief Executive Officer: 

Different individuals have been appointed for the post of the Chairperson of the Board and    

Managing Director or Chief Executive Officer of the Company. Their roles and responsibilities 

           have been defined clearly. 
 

      1.5  The Director’s Report to Shareholders: 

All requirements have been fulfilled properly. 
 

      1.6  Meeting of the Board of Directors: 

           The Company conducts its Board Meeting and fulfilled all requirements according to the  

            Notification of BSEC guidelines. 
 

     1.7  Code of Conduct for the Chairperson, other Board members and Chief  Executive Officer: 

            All requirements have been fulfilled properly. 
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2. Governance of Board of Directors of Subsidiary Company: 

There is no Subsidiary Company of Zeal Bangla Sugar Mills Ltd. 

 

3. Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Chief Financial Officer (CFO) 

Head of Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC) and Company Secretary (CS): 

Four persons have been appointed for the post of MD or CEO, CFO, HIAC and the CS. The MD or 

CEO, CFO, HIAC and the CS attend the meeting  regularly and fulfill all duties. 

 

4. Board of Directors Committee 

For ensuring good governance in the company, the Board has two sub committees: 

(i) Audit Committee. and 

(ii) Nomination and Remuneration  Committee 

 

5. Audit Committee: 

The Board has constituted an Audit Committee as a sub-committee of the Board for the Company 

according to the notification of  BSEC guidelines. 

 

    5.1. Constitution of the Audit Committ 

The Audit Committee comprises of 3(three) members including 1(one) Independent Director. All 

the members of the Committee are literate on financial management and able to analyze and 

interpret financial statements effectively. The company Secretary acts as Secretary of the committee. 
 

    5.2. Chairman of Audit Committee: 

The Independent Director has been appointed as the Chairman of the Audit Committee. He also 

attend the Annual General Meeting following the BSEC guidelines. 
 

    5.3. Meeting of the Audit Committee: 

The Audit Committee shall conduct at least four meetings in a financial year. 

    5.4. Role of Audit Committee: 

          The Committee has performed its duties and responsibilities according to the guidlines given by  

          BSEC. 
 

   5.5. Reporting of the Audit Committee: 

          The Audit Committee reports to the Board of Directors time to time. It immediately informs to the  

          Board true and fair view of the financial statements. 
 

   5.6. Reporting of the shareholders and General Investors: 

          The Audit Committee report  has been disclosed in the Annual General Meeting of Zeal Bangla Sugar  

           Mills Ltd. 
 

   6.00 Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC): 

           The Board has constituted Nomination and Remuneration committee as a sub-committee of the  

           Board  for the company according to the notification of BSEC Guidlines. 
 

   6.1. Constitution of the NRC: 

          The NRC Comprises of 3(three) members including 1 (one) Independent Director. All Members of the  

          committee are non-excutive directors and nominated and appointed by the board. The Company  

          Secretary acts  as Secretary of the committee. 
 

   6.2. Chairperson of the NRC: 

         The Independent Director has been appointed as the chairperson of the NRC. He also attend the  

         Annual General Meeting following the BSEC guidlines. 
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   6.3. Meeting of the NRC: 

          The NRC shall conduct at least one meeting in a financial year. 
 

   6.4. Role of NRC: 

          The committee has performed its duties and responsible according to the guidlines given by BSEC. 

   6.5 Reporting of the NRC 

          The NRC report has been disclsoed in the Anual General Meeting of Zeal Bangla Sugar Mills Ltd. 
 

   7.   External Statutory Auditors: 

         The Board has recommended the Statutory Auditor of Zeal Bangla Sugar Mills Ltd.and approved By  

          the Shareholders at the AGM as per BSEC guidelines strictly. 

   8   .Maintaining a website by the Company: 

         The Company has official website and disclose information. 

  9.   Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance: 

       The provision of BSEC regulation has been fulfilled regarding the compliance and reporting of  

        corporate governance.  
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Annexure – VIII 
 

Statement of Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Managing Director/CFO under clause 1.5 

(XXV). 

 

In accordance with the notification of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission No. 

BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 03 June 2018. 

 

As per above clause I undersigned hereby and certify that: 

 

The Company has complied appropriate accounting policies and estimation as per Companies Act 

1994, International Accounting Standard (IAS), International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS) 

and other applicable Laws and Regulations for preparation of financial statements. 

 

The Selling price of Sugar is lower than higher production cost to higher sugarcane price and lower 

recovery rate of sugar production, as well as higher interest rate of bank loan. As a result loss 

incurred during this period and also net operating cash flow and NAV is negative. 

 

Zeal Bangla Sugar mills Ltd. is making significant contribution to the economy through regional 

development, poverty alleviation and employment. 

 

A Road Map for 5 Years has been drawn up to increase the yield of sugarcane and increase sugar 

recovery rate to benefit the mills by producing the quality sugarcane through improve varieties of 

sugarcane. 

 

 

 

Md. Tari Kul Alam 

Managing Director 
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Annexure-IX 
 

Report of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) 

For the year ended on 30 June 2025 

 

Report of the  NRC on June 30, 2025. As required by the revised Corporate Governance Code under  section 

6.5 issued by BSEC. 

 

Dear Shareholder’s 

Assalamu Alaikum wa-Rahmatullah. 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) was constituted by the Board of Directors of Zeal 

Bangla Sugar Mills Ltd. fulfill the requirements as per the corporate Governance code notification 2018 

issued by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) . 

 The Nomination and Remuneration Committee meeting were attended by the members of the committee 

and the Managing Director, Chief financial officer and Head of Internal Audit of the company on invitation. 

The Company Secretary Performed the Secretarial function of the committee. The committee carried out the 

duties and responsibilities for Nomination and Remuneration policy. 

 

Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee:-  

In accordance with the requirements of corporate Governance code of (BSEC) the Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee consist of 3 (three) members from the Board of Directors including one 

Independent  Director. The Company Secretary is working as member secretary of the committee. 

 

Major Activities the Nomination and Remuneration Committee in 2024-2025: 
The committee held 1 (one) meeting during the  financial year 2024-2025. The major activities of the 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee in 2024-2025 are stated below- 

1) Zeal Bangla Sugar Mills Ltd. is the Concern of Bangladesh Sugar and Food Industries Corporation . 

This Corporation is governed by  Bangladesh Industrial Enterprise (Nationalization) order 2018. 

Reviewed various activities of Zeal Bangla Sugar Mills Ltd. in  the light of Nomination and 

Remuneration policy of the company i,e Bangladesh Industrial Enterprise (Nationalization) order 

2018, Bangladesh Sugar and Food Industries Corporation Employee Service Regulation 1989, 

National pay scale 2015 and Wages and Productivity Commission 2015. 

2) Reviewed annual development steps taken, recommend and review the company’s human resources 

and training policy.    

3) Advise the Management to achieve the sales target so that employees may get marketing incentive. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Md Munirul Islam FCMA                    

           Chairman 

    Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
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Annexure - A 

As per condition No. 1 (5) (XXvi) 

Zeal Bangla Sugar Mills Ltd. 

Declaration by CEO and CFO 

Date: 26/10/2025 

The Board of Directors  

Zeal Bangla Sugar Mills Ltd. 

Dewanganj, Jamalpur. 
 

Subject: Declaration of Financial Statements for the year ended on 30.06.2025 

 

Dear Sirs, 
 

Pursuant to the condition No. 1(5) (XXvi) imposed vide the Commission’s Notification No. 

SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 03 June, 2018 under section 2CC of the Securities and 

Exchange Ordinance, 1969, we do hereby declare that: 

(1) The Financial Statements of Zeal Bangla Sugar Mills Ltd. for the year ended 30 June 2024 have 

been prepared in compliance with International Accounting Standards (IAS) or International 

Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in Bangladesh and any departure there from has 

been adequately disclosed; 

(2) The estimates and judgments related to the financial statements were made on a prudent and 

reasonable basis, in order to  the financial statements to reveal true and fair view; 

(3) The form and substance of transactions and the Company’s state of affairs have been reasonably and 

fairly presented in its financial statements; 

(4) To ensure above, the Company has taken proper and adequate care in installing a system of internal 

control and maintenance of accounting records; 

(5) Our internal auditors have conducted periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance that the 

established policies and procedures of the Company were consistently followed; and 

(6) The management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial 

statements is appropriate and there exists no material uncertainty related to events or conditions that 

may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. 

 

In this regard, we also certify that: 

1. We have reviewed the financial statements for the year ended  30 June 2025 and that to the best of 

our knowledge and belief: 
 

(a) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or 

contain statements that might be misleading; 

(b) These statements collectively present true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in 

compliance with existing accounting standards and applicable laws. 
 

(c) There are, to the best of knowledge and belief; no transactions entered into by the Company 

during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the code of conduct for the 

Company’s Board of Directors or its member. 

    

         Sincerely Yours, 

 

 

     Md. Tari Kul Alam 

CEO/Managing Director 
 Sharif  Md. Ziaul Haque 

   Chief Financial Officer (CFO) 
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 Annexure-B 
[Certificate as per condition No. 1(5) (xxvii)] 

 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATION 

Report to the Shareholders  
of  

Zeal Bangla Sugar Mills Limited  
On Compliance of the Corporate Governance Code  

For the year ended 30
th
 June 2025 

 

We have examined the compliance status to the Corporate Governance Code by Zeal Bangla Sugar Mills 

Limited for the year ended on 30
th
 June, 2025. This Code relates to the Notification No: BSEC/CMRRCD 

2006-158/207/Admin/80, dated - 3
rd

 June, 2018, of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission. 

Such compliance with the Corporate Governance Code is the responsibility of the Company. Our 

examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof as adopted by the Management in 

ensuring compliance to the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code. 

This is a scrutiny and verification and an independent audit on compliance of the conditions of the Corporate 

Governance Code as well as the provisions of relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (BSS) as adopted 

by Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those standards are not inconsistent 

with any condition of this Corporate Governance Code. 

We state that we have obtained all the information and explanations, which we have required, and after due 

scrutiny and verification thereof, we report that, in our opinion: 

a) The Company has complied with the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code as stipulated in the 

above-mentioned Corporate Governance Code issued by the Commission except under the conditions 

No.1 (2) (a)(ii).  

b) The Company has complied with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (BSS) 

as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) as required by this Code. 

c) Proper books and records have been kept by the company as required under the Companies Act, 1994, 

the securities laws and other relevant laws, and 

d) The Governance of the company is satisfactory. 

 

 

Place: Dhaka     Abul Kalam Sumsuddin FCMA 

Date:  November 14, 2025   Principal 
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Annexure-C 
[As per condition No. 1(5) (xxvii)] 

 
Zeal Bangla Sugar Mills Limited 

Corporate Governance Code 
For the year ended 30

th
 June 2025 

 
Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Commission’s Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006- 
158/207/Admin/80, dated 3 June 2018 issued under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 
1969:  

(Report under Condition No. 9) 

Condition 
No. 

Title 

Compliance Status 

Remarks (If 
any) 

Complie
d 

Not 
Complie

d 

1. Board of Directors: -   

1(1) Size of the Board of Directors  
The total number of members of a company’s Board of 
Directors (hereinafter referred to as “Board”) shall not be less 
than 5 (five) and more than 20 (twenty). 

√  

Total 8 Directors 
including 2 

independent 
Directors. 

1(2) Independent Directors 
All companies shall have effective representation of independent directors on their Boards, so that the 
Board, as a group, includes core competencies considered relevant in the context of each company; for this 
purpose, the companies shall comply with the following: - 

1(2)(a)(i) At least one-fifth (1/5) of the total number of directors in the 
company’s Board shall be independent directors; any fraction 
shall be considered to the next integer or whole number for 
calculating number of independent director(s): 
 

√  

The number of 
independent 
directors of the 
company is 02 
(Two) 

1(2)(a)(ii) Provided that the Board shall appoint at least 1(one) female  
independent director in the Board of Directors of the company; 

 √ 

In the next AGM, a 
female 
independent 
director will be 
appointed. 

1(2)(b) For the purpose of this clause “independent director” means a director- 

1(2)(b)(i) who either does not hold any share in the company or holds 
less than one percent (1%) shares of the total paid-up shares of 
the company; 

√  
 

1(2)(b)(ii) who is not a sponsor of the company or is not connected with 
the company’s any sponsor or director or nominated director or 
shareholder of the company or any of its associates, sister 
concerns, subsidiaries and parents or holding entities who 
holds one percent (1%) or more shares of the total paid-up 
shares of the company on the basis of family relationship and 
his or her family members also shall not hold above mentioned 
shares in the company: Provided that spouse, son, daughter, 
father, mother, brother, sister, son-in-law and daughter-in-law 
shall be considered as family members; 

√  

 

1(2)(b)(iii) who has not been an executive of the company in immediately 
preceding 2 (two) financial years; 

√  
 

1(2)(b)(iv) who does not have any other relationship, whether pecuniary or 
otherwise, with the company or its subsidiary or associated 
companies; 

√  
 

1(2)(b)(v) who is not a member or TREC (Trading Right Entitlement 
Certificate) holder, director or officer of any stock exchange; 

√  
 

1(2)(b)(vi) who is not a shareholder, director excepting independent 
director or officer of any member or TREC holder of stock 
exchange or an intermediary of the capital market; 

√  
 

1(2)(b)(vii) who is not a partner or an executive or was not a partner or an 
executive during the preceding 3 (three) years of the concerned 
company’s statutory audit firm or audit firm engaged in internal 
audit services or audit firm conducting special audit or 
professional certifying compliance of this Code; 

√  

 

1(2)(b)(viii) who is not independent director in more than 5 (five) listed 
companies; 

√  
 

1(2)(b)(ix) who has not been convicted by a court of competent jurisdiction 
as a defaulter in payment of any loan or any advance to a bank 

√  
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Condition 
No. 

Title Compliance Status Remarks (If 
any) or a Non-Bank Financial Institution (NBFI); and 

1(2)(b)(x) who has not been convicted for a criminal offence involving 
moral turpitude; 

√  
 

1(2)(c) The independent director(s) shall be appointed by the Board 
and approved by the shareholders in the Annual General 
Meeting (AGM); 

√  
 

1(2)(d) The post of independent director(s) cannot remain vacant for 
more than 90 (ninety) days; and 

√  
 

1(2)(e) The tenure of office of an independent director shall be for a 
period of 3 (three)years, which may be extended for 1 (one) 
tenure only:  
Provided that a former independent director may be considered 
for reappointment for another tenure after a time gap of one 
tenure, i.e., three years from his or her completion of 
consecutive two tenures [i.e. six years]:  
Provided further that the independent director shall not be 
subject to retirement by rotation as per the Companies Act, 
1994. 

√  

 

1(3) Qualification of Independent Director: -    

1(3)(a) Independent director shall be a knowledgeable individual with 
integrity who is able to ensure compliance with financial laws, 
regulatory requirements and corporate laws and can make 
meaningful contribution to the business; 

√  

 

1(3)(b) Independent director shall have following qualifications:    

1(3)(b)(i) Business Leader who is or was a promoter or director of an 
unlisted company having minimum paid-up capital of Tk. 
100.00 million or any listed company or a member of any 
national or international chamber of commerce or business 
association; or 

-  N/A 

1(3)(b)(ii) Corporate Leader who is or was a top-level executive not lower 
than Chief Executive Officer or Managing Director or Deputy 
Managing Director or Chief Financial Officer or Head of 
Finance or Accounts or Company Secretary or Head of Internal 
Audit and Compliance or Head of Legal Service or a candidate 
with equivalent position of an unlisted company having 
minimum paid-up capital of Tk. 100.00 million or of a listed 
company; or 

-  N/A 

1(3)(b)(iii) Former official of government or statutory or autonomous or 
regulatory body in the position not below 5th Grade of the 
national pay scale, who has at least educational background of 
bachelor degree in economics or commerce or business or 
Law; or 

√   

1(3)(b)(iv) University Teacher who has educational background in 
Economics or Commerce or Business Studies or Law; or 

-  N/A 

1(3)(b)(v) Professional who is or was an advocate practicing at least in 
the High Court Division of Bangladesh Supreme Court or a 
Chartered Accountant or Cost and Management Accountant or 
Chartered Financial Analyst or Chartered Certified Accountant 
or Certified Public Accountant or Chartered Management 
Accountant or Chartered Secretary or equivalent qualification; 

-  N/A 

1(3)(c) The independent director shall have at least 10 (ten) years of 
experiences in any field mentioned in clause (b); 

√   

1(3)(d) In special cases, the above qualifications or experiences may 
be relaxed subject to prior approval of the Commission. 

-  N/A 

1(4) Duality of Chairperson of the Board of Directors and Managing Director or Chief Executive Officer: - 

1(4)(a) The positions of the Chairperson of the Board and the 
Managing Director (MD) and/or Chief Executive Officer (CEO) 
of the company shall be filled by different individuals; 

√   

1(4)(b) The Managing Director (MD) and/or Chief Executive Officer 
(CEO) of a listed company shall not hold the same position in 
another listed company; 

√   

1(4)(c) The Chairperson of the Board shall be elected from among the 
non-executive directors of the company; 

√   

1(4)(d) The Board shall clearly define respective roles and 
responsibilities of the Chairperson and the Managing Director 

√   
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Condition 
No. 

Title Compliance Status Remarks (If 
any) and/or Chief Executive Officer; 

1(4)(e) In the absence of the Chairperson of the Board, the remaining 
members may elect one of themselves from non-executive 
directors as Chairperson for that particular Board’s meeting; the 
reason of absence of the regular Chairperson shall be duly 
recorded in the minutes. 

-  
No such event 

occurred 

1(5) The Directors’ Report to Shareholders 
The Board of the company shall include the following additional statements or disclosures in the Directors’ 
Report prepared under section 184 of the Companies Act, 1994 (Act No. XVIII of 1994): - 

1(5)(i) An industry outlook and possible future developments in the 
industry; 

√   

1(5)(ii) The segment-wise or product-wise performance; √   

1(5)(iii) Risks and concerns including internal and external risk factors, 
threat to sustainability and negative impact on environment, if 
any; 

√   

1(5)(iv) A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit Margin and 
Net Profit Margin, where applicable; 

√   

1(5)(v) A discussion on continuity of any extraordinary activities and 
their implications (gain or loss); 

-  N/A 

1(5)(vi) A detailed discussion on related party transactions along with a 
statement showing amount, nature of related party, nature of 
transactions and basis of transactions of all related party 
transactions; 

√   

1(5)(vii) A statement of utilization of proceeds raised through public 
issues, rights issues and/or any other instruments; 

-  N/A 

1(5)(viii) An explanation if the financial results deteriorate after the 
company goes for Initial Public Offering (IPO), Repeat Public 
Offering (RPO), Rights Share Offer, Direct Listing, etc.; 

-  N/A 

1(5)(ix) An explanation on any significant variance that occurs between 
Quarterly Financial performances and Annual Financial 
Statements; 

√   

1(5)(x) A statement of remuneration paid to the directors including 
independent directors; 

√   

1(5)(xi) A statement that the financial statements prepared by the 
management of the issuer company present fairly its state of 
affairs, the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in 
equity; 

√   

1(5)(xii) A statement that proper books of account of the issuer 
company have been maintained; 

√   

1(5)(xiii) A statement that appropriate accounting policies have been 
consistently applied in preparation of the financial statements 
and that the accounting estimates are based on reasonable 
and prudent judgment; 

√   

1(5)(xiv) A statement that International Accounting Standards (IAS) or 
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as 
applicable in Bangladesh, have been followed in preparation of 
the financial statements and any departure there from has been 
adequately disclosed; 

√   

1(5)(xv) A statement that the system of internal control is sound in 
design and has been effectively implemented and monitored; 

√   

1(5)(xvi) A statement that minority shareholders have been protected 
from abusive actions by, or in the interest of, controlling 
shareholders acting either directly or indirectly and have 
effective means of redress; 

√   

1(5)(xvii) A statement that there is no significant doubt upon the issuer 
company’s ability to continue as a going concern, if the issuer 
company is not considered to be a going concern, the fact 
along with reasons there of shall be disclosed; 

√   

1(5)(xviii) An explanation that significant deviations from the last year’s 
operating results of the issuer company shall be highlighted 
and the reasons thereof shall be explained; 

√   

1(5)(xix) A statement where key operating and financial data of at least 
preceding 5 (five) years shall be summarized; 

√   

1(5)(xx) An explanation on the reasons if the issuer company has not 
declared dividend (cash or stock) for the year; √  

Due to Loss 
Company has not 
declared dividend 
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Condition 
No. 

Title Compliance Status Remarks (If 
any) 1(5)(xxi) Board’s statement to the effect that no bonus share or stock 

dividend has been or shall be declared as interim dividend; 
-  N/A 

1(5)(xxii) The total number of Board meetings held during the year and 
attendance by each director; 

√   

1(5)(xxiii) A report on the pattern of shareholding disclosing the aggregate number of shares (along with name-
wise details were stated below) held by: - 

1(5)(xxiii) 
(a) 

Parent or Subsidiary or Associated Companies and other 
related parties (name-wise details); 

-  N/A 

1(5)(xxiii) 
(b) 

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief 
Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit and Compliance and 
their spouses and minor children (name-wise details); 

√  No Share held 

1(5)(xxiii) (c) Executives; and -  N/A 

1(5)(xxiii) (d) Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more voting interest 
in the company (name-wise details); 

-  N/A 

1(5)(xxiv) In case of the appointment or reappointment of a director, a disclosure on the following information 
to the shareholders: - 

1(5)(xxiv) (a) a brief resume of the director; √   

1(5)(xxiv) 
(b) 

nature of his or her expertise in specific functional areas; and 
√   

 
1(5)(xxiv)(c) 

names of companies in which the person also holds the 
directorship and the membership of committees of the Board; 

√   

1(5)(xxv) A Management’s Discussion and Analysis signed by CEO or MD presenting detailed analysis of the 
company’s position and operations along with a brief discussion of changes in the financial 
statements, among others, focusing on: 

1(5)(xxv)(a) accounting policies and estimation for preparation of financial 
statements; 

√   

 
1(5)(xxv)(b) 

changes in accounting policies and estimation, if any, clearly 
describing the effect on financial performance or results and 
financial position as well as cash flows in absolute figure for 
such changes; 

-  
 

N/A 

1(5)(xxv)(c) comparative analysis (including effects of inflation) of financial 
performance or results and financial position as well as cash 
flows for current financial year with immediate preceding five 
years explaining reasons thereof; 

√  

 

1(5)(xxv)(d) compare such financial performance or results and financial 
position as well as cash flows with the peer industry scenario; 

√  
 

1(5)(xxv)(e) briefly explain the financial and economic scenario of the 
country and the globe; 

√  
 

 
1(5)(xxv)(f) 

risks and concerns issues related to the financial statements, 
explaining such risk and concerns mitigation plan of the 
company; and 

√  
 

 
1(5)(xxv)(g) 

future plan or projection or forecast for company’s operation, 
performance and financial position, with justification thereof, 
i.e., actual position shall be explained to the shareholders in the 
next AGM; 

√  

 

1(5)(xxvi) Declaration or certification by the CEO and the CFO to the 
Board as required under condition No. 3(3) shall be disclosed 
as per Annexure-A; and 

√  
 

1(5)(xxvii) The report as well as certificate regarding compliance of 
conditions of this Code as required under condition No. 9 shall 
be disclosed as per Annexure-B and Annexure-C. 

√  
 

1(6) Meetings of the Board of Directors 
The company shall conduct its Board meetings and record the 
minutes of the meetings as well as keep required books and 
records in line with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh 
Secretarial Standards (BSS) as adopted by the Institute of 
Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those 
standards are not inconsistent with any condition of this Code. 

√  

 

1(7) Code of Conduct for the Chairperson, other Board members and Chief Executive Officer 

 
 

1(7)(a) 

The Board shall lay down a code of conduct, based on the 
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee (NRC) at condition No. 6, for the Chairperson of the 
Board, other board members and Chief Executive Officer of the 
company; 

√  

 
 

Code of 
Conduct are in 
Website as per 

BSEC  The code of conduct as determined by the NRC shall be posted √  
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Condition 
No. 

Title Compliance Status Remarks (If 
any)  

 
1(7)(b) 

on the website of the company including, among others, 
prudent conduct and behavior; confidentiality; conflict of 
interest; compliance with laws, rules and regulations; 
prohibition of insider trading; relationship with environment, 
employees, customers and suppliers; and independency. 

Requirement 

2 Governance of Board of Directors of Subsidiary Company: - 

2(a) Provisions relating to the composition of the Board of the 
holding company shall be made applicable to the composition 
of the Board of the subsidiary company; 

-  
 

N/A 

 
2(b) 

At least 1 (one) independent director on the Board of the 
holding company shall be a director on the Board of the 
subsidiary company; 

-  
 

N/A 

 
2(c) 

The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary company 
shall be placed for review at the following Board meeting of the 
holding company; 

-  
 

N/A 

 
2(d) 

The minutes of the respective Board meeting of the holding 
company shall state that they have reviewed the affairs of the 
subsidiary company also; 

-  
 

N/A 

 
2(e) 

The Audit Committee of the holding company shall also review 
the financial statements, in particular the investments made by 
the subsidiary company. 

-  
 

N/A 

3 Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Head of 
Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC) and Company Secretary (CS). 

3(1) Appointment    

3(1)(a) The Board shall appoint a Managing Director (MD) or Chief 
Executive Officer (CEO), a Company Secretary (CS), a Chief 
Financial Officer (CFO) and a Head of Internal Audit and 
Compliance (HIAC); 

√   

3(1)(b) The positions of the Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive 
Officer (CEO), Company Secretary (CS), Chief Financial Officer 
(CFO) and Head of Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC) shall 
be filled by different individuals; 

√   

3(1)(c) The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of a listed company shall 
not hold any executive position in any other company at the 
same time; 

√  
 
 

3(1)(d) The Board shall clearly define respective roles, responsibilities 
and duties of the CFO, the HIAC and the CS; 

√  
 

3(1)(e) The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC shall not be removed from 
their position without approval of the Board as well as 
immediate dissemination to the Commission and stock 
exchange(s). 

√  

 

3(2) Requirement to attend Board of Directors’ Meetings 
The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of the company shall 
attend the meetings of the Board:  
Provided that the CS, CFO and/or the HIAC shall not attend 
such part of a meeting of the Board which involves 
consideration of an agenda item relating to their personal 
matters. 

√  

 

3(3) Duties of Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO) 

3(3)(a) The MD or CEO and CFO shall certify to the Board that they have reviewed financial statements for the year 
and that to the best of their knowledge and belief: 

3(3)(a)(i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue 
statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that 
might be misleading; and 

√  
 

3(3)(a)(ii) these statements together present a true and fair view of the 
company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing 
accounting standards and applicable laws; 

√  
 

3(3)(b) The MD or CEO and CFO shall also certify that there are, to the 
best of knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by 
the company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in 
violation of the code of conduct for the company’s Board or its 
members; 

√   

3(3)(c) The certification of the MD or CEO and CFO shall be disclosed 
in the Annual Report. 

√  
 

 

4 Board of Directors’ Committee: - 
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Condition 
No. 

Title Compliance Status Remarks (If 
any) For ensuring good governance in the company, the Board shall have at least following sub-committees: 

4(i) Audit Committee; and √   

4(ii) Nomination and Remuneration Committee. √   

5 Audit Committee. -    

5(1) Responsibility to the Board of Directors.    

5(1)(a) The company shall have an Audit Committee as a sub-
committee of the Board; 

√  
 

 
5(1)(b) 

The Audit Committee shall assist the Board in ensuring that the 
financial statements reflect true and fair view of the state of 
affairs of the company and in ensuring a good monitoring 
system within the business; 

√  

 

5(1)(c) The Audit Committee shall be responsible to the Board; the 
duties of the Audit Committee shall be clearly set forth in 
writing. 

√  
 

5(2) Constitution of the Audit Committee    

5(2)(a) The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3 (three) 
members; 

√  
 

5(2)(b) The Board shall appoint members of the Audit Committee who 
shall be non-executive directors of the company excepting 
Chairperson of the Board and shall include at least 1 (one) 
independent director; 

√  

 

5(2)(c) All members of the audit committee should be “financially 
literate” and at least 1 (one) member shall have accounting or 
related financial management background and 10 (ten) years of 
such experience; 

√  

 

5(2)(d) When the term of service of any Committee member expires or 
there is any circumstance causing any Committee member to 
be unable to hold office before expiration of the term of service, 
thus making the number of the Committee members to be 
lower than the prescribed number of 3 (three) persons, the 
Board shall appoint the new Committee member to fill up the 
vacancy immediately or not later than 1 (one) month from the 
date of vacancy in the Committee to ensure continuity of the 
performance of work of the Audit Committee; 

√  

 

5(2)(e) The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the 
Committee; 

√  
 

5(2)(f) The quorum of the Audit Committee meeting shall not 
constitute without at least 1 (one) independent director. 

√  
 

5(3) Chairperson of the Audit Committee    

5(3)(a) The Board shall select 1 (one) member of the Audit Committee 
to be Chairperson of the Audit Committee, who shall be an 
independent director; 

 
√ 

 
 

 

5(3)(b) In the absence of the Chairperson of the Audit Committee, the 
remaining members may elect one of themselves as 
Chairperson for that particular meeting, in that case there shall 
be no problem of constituting a quorum as required under 
condition No. 5(4)(b) and the reason of absence of the regular 
Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes. 

  

 
 

No event 
occurred 

5(3)(c) Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall remain present in the 
Annual General Meeting (AGM):  
Provided that in absence of Chairperson of the Audit 
Committee, any other member from the Audit Committee shall 
be selected to be present in the annual general meeting (AGM) 
and reason for absence of the Chairperson of the Audit 
Committee shall be recorded in the minutes of the AGM. 

√ 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

5(4) Meeting of the Audit Committee    

5(4)(a) The Audit Committee shall conduct at least its four meetings in 
a financial year: Provided that any emergency meeting in 
addition to regular meeting may be convened at the request of 
any one of the members of the Committee; 

√  

 

5(4)(b) The quorum of the meeting of the Audit Committee shall be 
constituted in presence of either two members or two-third of 
the members of the Audit Committee, whichever is higher, 
where presence of an independent director is a must. 

√  

 

5(5) Role of Audit Committee    
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Condition 
No. 

Title Compliance Status Remarks (If 
any) The Audit Committee shall: - 

5(5)(a) Oversee the financial reporting process; √   

5(5)(b) monitor choice of accounting policies and principles; √   

5(5)(c) monitor Internal Audit and Compliance process to ensure that it 
is adequately resourced, including approval of the Internal Audit 
and Compliance Plan and review of the Internal Audit and 
Compliance Report; 

√  

 

5(5)(d) oversee hiring and performance of external auditors; √   

5(5)(e) hold meeting with the external or statutory auditors for review of 
the annual financial statements before submission to the Board 
for approval or adoption; 

√  
 

5(5)(f) review along with the management, the annual financial 
statements before submission to the Board for approval; 

√  
 

5(5)(g) review along with the management, the quarterly and half 
yearly financial statements before submission to the Board for 
approval; 

√  
 

5(5)(h) review the adequacy of internal audit function; √   

5(5)(i) review the Management’s Discussion and Analysis before 
disclosing in the Annual Report; 

√  
 

5(5)(j) review statement of all related party transactions submitted by 
the management; 

√  
 

5(5)(k) review Management Letters or Letter of Internal Control 
weakness issued by statutory auditors; 

√  
 

5(5)(l) oversee the determination of audit fees based on scope and 
magnitude, level of expertise deployed and time required for 
effective audit and evaluate the performance of external 
auditors; and 

√  

 

5(5)(m) oversee whether the proceeds raised through Initial Public 
Offering (IPO) or Repeat Public Offering (RPO) or Rights Share 
Offer have been utilized as per the purposes stated in relevant 
offer document or prospectus approved by the Commission:  
 
Provided that the management shall disclose to the Audit 
Committee about the uses or applications of the proceeds by 
major category (capital expenditure, sales and marketing 
expenses, working capital, etc.), on a quarterly basis, as a part 
of their quarterly declaration of financial results: 
 
Provided further that on an annual basis, the company shall 
prepare a statement of the proceeds utilized for the purposes 
other than those stated in the offer document or prospectus for 
publication in the Annual Report along with the comments of 
the Audit Committee. 

-  N/A 

5(6) Reporting of the Audit Committee -   

5(6)(a) Reporting to the Board of Directors    

5(6)(a)(i) The Audit Committee shall report on its activities to the Board. √   

5(6)(a)(ii) The Audit Committee shall immediately report to the Board on the following findings, if any: - 

5(6)(a)(ii) 
(a) 

 
report on conflicts of interests; 

-  
No such event 

occurred 

5(6)(a)(ii) 
(b) 

suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material defect 
identified in the internal audit and compliance process or in the 
financial statements; 

-  
 

No such event 
occurred 

5(6)(a)(ii)(c) suspected infringement of laws, regulatory compliances 
including securities related laws, rules and regulations; and -  

 
No such event 

occurred 
5(6)(a)(ii) (d) any other matter which the Audit Committee deems necessary 

shall be disclosed to the Board immediately; -  
 

No such event 
occurred 

5(6)(b) Reporting to the Authorities  
If the Audit Committee has reported to the Board about 
anything which has material impact on the financial condition 
and results of operation and has discussed with the Board and 
the management that any rectification is necessary and if the 
Audit Committee finds that such rectification has been 
unreasonably ignored, the Audit Committee shall report such 

-  N/A 
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Condition 
No. 

Title Compliance Status Remarks (If 
any) finding to the Commission, upon reporting of such matters to 

the Board for three times or completion of a period of 6 (six) 
months from the date of first reporting to the Board, whichever 
is earlier. 

5(7) Reporting to the Shareholders and General Investors 
Report on activities carried out by the Audit Committee, 
including any report made to the Board under condition No. 
5(6)(a)(ii) above during the year, shall be signed by the 
Chairperson of the Audit Committee and disclosed in the 
annual report of the issuer company. 

√   

6 Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC). -    

6(1) Responsibility to the Board of Directors    

6(1)(a) The company shall have a Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee (NRC) as a sub-committee of the Board; 

√   

6(1)(b) The NRC shall assist the Board in formulation of the nomination 
criteria or policy for determining qualifications, positive 
attributes, experiences and independence of directors and top-
level executive as well as a policy for formal process of 
considering remuneration of directors, top level executive; 

  
As per Govt. 

rules 

6(1)(c) The Terms of Reference (ToR) of the NRC shall be clearly set 
forth in writing covering the areas stated at the condition No. 
6(5)(b). 

√   

6(2) Constitution of the NRC    

6(2)(a) The Committee shall comprise of at least three members 
including an independent director; 

√   

6(2)(b) All members of the Committee shall be non-executive directors; √   

6(2)(c) Members of the Committee shall be nominated and appointed 
by the Board; 

√   

6(2)(d) The Board shall have authority to remove and appoint any 
member of the Committee; 

√   

6(2)(e) In case of death, resignation, disqualification, or removal of any 
member of the Committee or in any other cases of vacancies, 
the board shall fill the vacancy within 180 (one hundred eighty) 
days of occurring such vacancy in the Committee; 

-  
No such event 

occurred 

6(2)(f) The Chairperson of the Committee may appoint or co-opt any 
external expert and/or member(s) of staff to the Committee as 
advisor who shall be non-voting member, if the Chairperson 
feels that advice or suggestion from such external expert and/or 
member(s) of staff shall be required or valuable for the 
Committee; 

-  
No such event 

occurred 

6(2)(g) The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the 
Committee; 

√   

6(2)(h) The quorum of the NRC meeting shall not constitute without 
attendance of at least an independent director; 

√   

6(2)(i) No member of the NRC shall receive, either directly or 
indirectly, any remuneration for any advisory or consultancy 
role or otherwise, other than Director’s fees or honorarium from 
the company. 

√   

6(3) Chairperson of the NRC    

6(3)(a) The Board shall select 1 (one) member of the NRC to be 
Chairperson of the Committee, who shall be an independent 
director; 

√   

6(3)(b) In the absence of the Chairperson of the NRC, the remaining 
members may elect one of themselves as Chairperson for that 
particular meeting, the reason of absence of the regular 
Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes; 

 
- 

 
 

No such event 
occurred 

6(3)(c) The Chairperson of the NRC shall attend the annual general 
meeting (AGM) to answer the queries of the shareholders:  
Provided that in absence of Chairperson of the NRC, any other 
member from the NRC shall be selected to be present in the 
annual general meeting (AGM) for answering the shareholder’s 
queries and reason for absence of the Chairperson of the NRC 
shall be recorded in the minutes of the AGM. 

-  
Will be 

attending in 
upcoming AGM 

6(4) Meeting of the NRC    

6(4)(a) The NRC shall conduct at least one meeting in a financial year; √   
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Condition 
No. 

Title Compliance Status Remarks (If 
any) 6(4)(b) The Chairperson of the NRC may convene any emergency 

meeting upon request by any member of the NRC; 
-  

No such event 
occurred 

6(4)(c) The quorum of the meeting of the NRC shall be constituted in 
presence of either two members or two third of the members of 
the Committee, whichever is higher, where presence of an 
independent director is must as required under condition No. 
6(2)(h); 

√   

6(4)(d) The proceedings of each meeting of the NRC shall duly be 
recorded in the minutes and such minutes shall be confirmed in 
the next meeting of the NRC. 

√   

6(5) Role of the NRC    

6(5)(a) NRC shall be independent and responsible or accountable to 
the Board and to the shareholders; 

√   

6(5)(b) NRC shall oversee, among others, the following matters and 
make report with recommendation to the Board: 

      √   

6(5)(b)(i) formulating the criteria for determining qualifications, positive 
attributes and independence of a director and recommend a 
policy to the Board, relating to the remuneration of the directors, 
top level executive, considering the following: 

     
 

√ 
 

The company 
follows govt. & 
BSFIC rules & 
regulations 

6(5)(b)(i)(a) the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and 
sufficient to attract, retain and motivate suitable directors to run 
the company successfully; 

√   

6(5)(b)(i)(b) the relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and 
meets appropriate performance benchmarks; and 

√   

6(5)(b)(i)(c) remuneration to directors, top level executive involves a 
balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and 
long-term performance objectives appropriate to the working of 
the company and its goals; 

√   

6(5)(b)(ii) devising a policy on Board’s diversity taking into consideration 
age, gender, experience, ethnicity, educational background and 
nationality; 

√   

6(5)(b)(iii) identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and 
who may be appointed in top level executive position in 
accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend their 
appointment and removal to the Board; 

√   

6(5)(b)(iv) formulating the criteria for evaluation of performance of 
independent directors and the Board; 

√ -  

6(5)(b)(v) identifying the company’s needs for employees at different 
levels and determine their selection, transfer or replacement 
and promotion criteria; and 

√ -  

6(5)(b)(vi) developing, recommending and reviewing annually the 
company’s human resources and training policies; 

√   

6(5)(c) The company shall disclose the nomination and remuneration 
policy and the evaluation criteria and activities of NRC during 
the year at a glance in its annual report. 

√   

7 External or Statutory Auditors. -    

7(1) The issuer company shall not engage its external or statutory auditors to perform the following 
services of the company, namely: - 

7(1)(i) appraisal or valuation services or fairness opinions; √   

7(1)(ii) financial information systems design and implementation; √   

7(1)(iii) book-keeping or other services related to the accounting 
records or financial statements; 

√   

7(1)(iv) broker-dealer services; √   

7(1)(v) actuarial services; √   

7(1)(vi) internal audit services or special audit services; √   

7(1)(vii) any service that the Audit Committee determines; √   

7(1)(viii) audit or certification services on compliance of corporate 
governance as required under condition No. 9(1); and 

√   

7(1)(ix) any other service that creates conflict of interest. √   

7(2) No partner or employees of the external audit firms shall 
possess any share of the company they audit at least during 
the tenure of their audit assignment of that company; his or her 
family members also shall not hold any shares in the said 
company:  
Provided that spouse, son, daughter, father, mother, brother, 

√   
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Condition 
No. 

Title Compliance Status Remarks (If 
any) sister, son-in-law and daughter-in-law shall be considered as 

family members. 

7(3) Representative of external or statutory auditors shall remain 
present in the Shareholders’ Meeting (Annual General Meeting 
or Extraordinary General Meeting) to answer the queries of the 
shareholders. 

√   

8 Maintaining a website by the Company. -    

8(1) The company shall have an official website linked with the 
website of the stock exchange. 

√   

8(2) The company shall keep the website functional from the date of 
listing. 

√   

8(3) The company shall make available the detailed disclosures on 
its website as required under the listing regulations of the 
concerned stock exchange(s). 

√   

9 Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance. - 

9(1) The company shall obtain a certificate from a practicing 
Professional Accountant or Secretary (Chartered Accountant or 
Cost and Management Accountant or Chartered Secretary) 
other than its statutory auditors or audit firm on yearly basis 
regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance 
Code of the Commission and shall such certificate shall be 
disclosed in the Annual Report. 

√  

Required 
Certificate has 

been obtained from 
Samsuddin & 

Associates, Cost 
and Management 

Accountants for the 
year ended 30

th
 

June 2025. 

9(2) The professional who will provide the certificate on compliance 
of this Corporate Governance Code shall be appointed by the 
shareholders in the annual general meeting (AGM). 

√  
 

9(3) The directors of the company shall state, in accordance with 
the Annexure-C attached, in the directors’ report whether the 
company has complied with these conditions or not. 

√  
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF  

ZEAL BANGLA SUGAR MILLS LIMITED 
REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 
QUALIFIED OPINION 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Zeal Bangla Sugar Mills Limited (the Company), 
which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2025, and statement of Profit or Loss and 
other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year 
then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies. 
In our opinion, except for the effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of 
our report, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of Zeal Bangla Sugar Mills Limited as at 30 June 2025, and of its financial performance and its cash 
flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSS), the 
Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 2020 and other applicable laws and regulations. 
 
BASIS FOR QUALIFIED OPINION 

1. The Company has been incurring losses for a prolonged period, resulting in an accumulated loss of 
BDT (7,039,539,882) as at 30 June 2025. Along with that, its total liabilities exceeded its total assets 
by BDT (6,833,999,185), indicating a severe capital deficiency and financial distress. As disclosed in 
Notes 17, 18, and 24 of the financial statements, the Company continues to carry significant long-
outstanding loan balances, including Bank Loan (Agriculture), Long-Term Loan (Secured), and 
Short-Term Loan, amounting in total 467.93 crores of taka. It has been observed that no principal 
or interest payments have been made against these loans for a prolonged period, and the 
Company has defaulted on multiple loan repayments during the fiscal years 2007, 2018, 2019, and 
2020. Furthermore, as per Note 18, the Company has reported various loans such as SM & RFS 
(Seed Multiplication & Research Farm Scheme), ADP Loan for BMRE and Mill Extension, and Golden 
Handshake Loan (Government), for which adequate supporting documentation was not made 
available to us during the course of our audit. Due to the absence of sufficient and appropriate 
audit evidence, we were unable to verify the completeness and accuracy of these loan balances. 
These circumstances, together with the continuing operating losses, accumulated deficit, and 
prolonged default in loan repayments, indicate the existence of material uncertainty that may cast 
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern without continued 
financial support from the Government. 
 

2. We were unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the property, plant and 
equipment presented under Note 4 of the financial statements. The Company did not provide a 
proper fixed asset register, asset tagging, or relevant valuation documents. Consequently, we were 
also unable to perform physical verification of the assets. This is a departure from IAS 16 – 
Property, Plant and Equipment, which requires proper documentation and control over fixed 
assets for reliable measurement and disclosure. Therefore, we could not verify the existence, 
valuation, or completeness of the fixed assets reported in Note 4. 
 

3. As per Note #7.00 and Annexure-G, ZBSM’s advances to cane growers amount to BDT 85,445,033, 
with BDT 24,412,929 carried forward long-time. These relate to operating advances rather than 
financial assets. We were unable to obtain detailed loan schedules. Consequently, significant 
uncertainty exists over the realization of these balances, and we cannot fully confirm their 
accuracy in the financial statements. 
 

4. As disclosed in Note 10, the current account with BSFIC enterprises shows a total receivable 
balance of BDT 18,218,676. Out of this, we were unable to obtain supporting documentation for 
BDT 6,120,410 related to Renewick Jagswer & Co. and Kusita Sugar Mills Ltd. Furthermore, third-
party confirmation requests were sent to all parties reflected in the financial statements, but only 
two confirmations have been received yet. Consequently, we were unable to verify the existence 
and accuracy of the said balances. 
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We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities 
under those standards are further described in the Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the 
International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA 
Code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in 
jurisdictions, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance these requirements and 
with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our adverse opinion. 
EMPHASIS OF MATTERS 
 
We draw the attention to the following matters: 

a. Note No. 8.00 Advance Income Tax Tk. 6,478,320.00 
Advance Income Tax, amounting to Tk. 6,478,320.00 has been accumulated from the financial year 
1991-1992 to 1993-1994 & 2024-2025 out of which Taka 2,219,614.00 from the financial year 
1991-1992 is remain unadjusted till 30 June 2025. 
 

b. Note No. 14.00 Equity Fund Tk. 90,725,636.00 
Equity Fund Tk. 90,725,636.00 is shown in the statement of Financial Position as on 30th June 
2025. We are only provided Ledger accounts balance but did not provide supporting evidence for 
payments. 
 

c. Note No. 19.03 Creditors for other Finance  
i) Provident Fund  

Particulars Amount in BDT 

Provident Fund (Permanent) 29,825,180 

Provident Fund (Seasonal) 11,957,564 

Provident Fund (Head Office) 670,754 

Provident Fund (Other Mills) 641,341 

 
Our Observation is as follows: 
i) The above amounts are carried for forward since long to the Zeal Bangla Sugar Mills Limited 
Employees Provident Fund. 
 

d. Note No. 23.00 provision for doubtful advances Tk. 783,879.00 
It is disclosed that a provision for doubtful advances amounting to Tk. 783,879.00 has been carried 
forward since 1993-1994. According to IFRS 09, there is a requirement to measure and recognize 
lifetime Expected Credit Loss (ECL) for financial assets exhibiting significantly increased credit loss. 
 

e. Confirmation Letter sent but not received: 
This confirmation is requested in accordance with ISA 505 – External Confirmations, which requires 
auditors to obtain direct written verification from third parties regarding the accuracy and 
existence of balances or transactions in the Company’s financial statements. 
 

 Trade and Other Receivables (Note -06)  
i. BSFIC 

ii. Bangladesh Army 

 Current Account with BSIFC Enterprises Receivables (Note-10) 
i. Renwick Jagswer & Co. 

ii. Kushtia Sugar Mills Ltd 
iii. Carew & Company Ltd 
iv. Setabgonj Sugar Mills Limited 
v. Pabna Sugar Mills Ltd 

  

 Long Term Loan (Secured) (Note-18) 
i. Sonali Bank Cash Credit A/C no-213 loan amount Tk. 150,494,185.65  
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 Current Account with BSIFC Enterprises Payables (Note-21) 
i. Joypurhat Sugar Mills Ltd 

ii. Panchagar Sugar Mills Ltd 
iii. Rangpur Sugar Mills Ltd 
iv. Thakurgoan Sugar Mills Ltd 
v. Natore Sugar Mills Ltd 

vi. Mobarakgonj Sugar Mills Ltd 
 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these above matters. 
Key Audit Matters 
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our 
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our 
audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a 
separate opinion on these matters. 
 

Risk Our response to the risk 

1. Property, Plant and Equipment – Valuation and Existence (Note 4) 

The Company has significant balances of Property, 
Plant and Equipment. However, we were unable to 
obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence 
regarding the existence, valuation and 
completeness of these assets. The Company did not 
provide a proper fixed asset register, asset tagging, 
or relevant valuation documents. Consequently, we 
were also unable to perform physical verification of 
the assets. 

 We requested but were not provided with a 
proper fixed asset register, asset tagging or 
relevant valuation documents. 

 Physical verification of the assets could not 
be performed due to the lack of supporting 
documentation and controls. 

 We were unable to verify the mathematical 
accuracy of depreciation calculations, useful 
lives, and residual values for most of the 
assets; however, depreciation on additions 
made during the year was found to be 
calculated mathematically. 

 Consequently, we could not obtain 
assurance over the existence, valuation, or 
completeness of the PPE reported in Note 4. 

2. Inventories – Valuation and Non-compliance with IAS 2 (Note 5) 

The Company's inventories of molasses, sugar, and 
work in process are valued based on press tender 
rates and government orders, which is a departure 
from the requirement of IAS 2 Inventories to 
measure them at the lower of cost and net 
realizable value. This non-compliant valuation 
method involves significant judgment and has a 
material effect on the carrying value of inventories 
and the cost of goods sold. 
 
 

 We evaluated the Company's inventory 
valuation methodology and identified the 
departure from IAS 2. 

 We assessed the financial impact of this 
departure on the financial statements. 

 We ensured that the non-compliance with 
IAS 2 was adequately disclosed in the 
financial statements as per the 
requirements of IAS 1. 

  We performed procedures to test the 
mathematical accuracy of the inventory 
valuation calculations based on the stated 
method. 

3. Trade Receivables – Recoverability and Confirmation (Note 6) 

The Company has significant trade receivables. The 
assessment of their recoverability and the 
associated expected credit loss (ECL) is a key audit 
matter. This risk is heightened as external 
confirmation requests sent to major debtors, 
including BSFIC and Bangladesh Army, were not 
returned. 

 We performed analytical procedures, 
including aging analysis, on the trade 
receivables balance. 

 We inspected subsequent cash receipts to 
assess collection history for a sample of 
receivables. 

 External confirmation requests were sent to 
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major debtors; however, no responses were 
received. 

 We were unable to obtain sufficient 
appropriate alternative audit evidence to 
validate the existence, accuracy, and 
recoverability of these significant balances, 
nor the adequacy of the ECL provision. 

4. Loans and Advances to Cane Growers – Verification of Current Year Additions (Note 7) 

The Company's loans and advances to cane growers 
include a total balance of BDT 8,54,45,033 as at 30 
June 2025. This comprises: 
 BDT 2,44,12,929 - Long-outstanding balance (pre-
2011) 
 BDT 6,10,32,104 - Current year additions 
 
While we obtained and verified the grower-wise 
schedule for the long-outstanding balance of BDT 
2,44,12,929, we were unable to obtain the detailed 
grower-wise schedule for the current year additions 
of BDT 6,10,32,104. This limitation prevents us from 
verifying the existence, accuracy, proper 
authorization, and classification of these significant 
current year advances, and from assessing whether 
they meet the recognition criteria as recoverable 
assets. 

 We obtained and verified the complete 
grower-wise schedule for the long-
outstanding balance of BDT 2,44,12,929, 
confirming its composition and aging. 

 We requested but were not provided with 
the detailed grower-wise schedule for 
current year additions of BDT 6,10,32,104. 

 We performed alternative procedures 
including reviewing general ledger entries 
and bank payment records, but these were 
insufficient to verify individual loan 
components. 

 We were unable to confirm whether these 
current year advances were properly 
authorized, actually disbursed to genuine 
cane growers, and appropriately classified 
as current assets. 

 The lack of detailed schedule prevented us 
from assessing the recoverability and proper 
cut-off of these significant current year 
additions. 

5. Related Party Receivables – Existence and Accuracy (Note 10) 

The current account with BSFIC enterprises shows a 
total receivable balance of BDT 1,82,18,676. We 
were unable to obtain supporting documentation 
for BDT 61,20,410 of this balance. Furthermore, 
third-party confirmation requests sent to the 
relevant enterprises were not returned. 

 We requested supporting documentation 
for the entire balance; however, documents 
for BDT 61,20,410 related to specific 
enterprises were not provided. 

 External confirmation requests were sent to 
all parties reflected in Note 10, but 
responses were received from only two 
parties 

 We were unable to perform satisfactory 
alternative audit procedures to validate the 
existence and accuracy of these receivables. 

 Therefore, we were unable to obtain 
sufficient audit evidence for a significant 
portion of this related party balance. 

6. Bank Loans – Completeness, Accuracy and Disclosure (Note 17) 

The Company has significant agricultural bank 
loans. It has been observed that no principal or 
interest payments have been made for a prolonged 
period, and the Company has a history of defaults. 
This raises concerns about the completeness, 
accuracy, and disclosure of these liabilities and their 
terms. 

 We obtained and read available loan 
agreements to understand the terms and 
conditions. 

 We recalculated interest expense for a 
sample of loans based on the available 
terms. 

 We noted the disclosures regarding the 
default history and lack of recent 
repayments. 

 We also obtained direct confirmations from 
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all relevant banks for the loan balances 
disclosed in Note 17. 

 However, despite obtaining confirmations, 
the prolonged non-payment and recurring 
defaults limited our ability to verify the 
reasonableness of accrued interest and 
assess the Company’s compliance with the 
original loan terms. 

7. Long-Term Borrowings – Verification of Supporting Documentation (Note 18) 

The Company has reported various long-term loans, 
including SM & RFS, ADP Loan, and Golden 
Handshake Loan. For these specific borrowings, 
adequate supporting documentation was not made 
available to us during the audit. 

 We requested loan agreements, bank 
statements, and relevant correspondence 
for all loans disclosed under Note 18. 

 Supporting documentation was obtained 
only for Sonali Bank Cash Credit A/C 213 
(Block) and additions during the year under 
Operating Loan (Received from 
Government). 

 However, we did not receive any third-party 
confirmations directly from the respective 
lenders. 

 Consequently, we were unable to verify the 
completeness, accuracy, and validity of the 
remaining loan balances reported in Note 
18. 

8. Related Party Payables (Current Account with BSFIC) – Confirmation and Completeness (Note 20) 

The Company has a significant payable balance to 
its related party, Bangladesh Sugar and Food 
Industries Corporation (BSFIC), as disclosed in Note 
20. 

 We obtained and reviewed the supporting 
records to understand the nature of the 
transactions with BSFIC. 

 We also obtained the ledger, reconciliation 
statement, and third-party confirmation 
from BSFIC. 

 Based on the documentation and 
confirmation received, we were able to 
verify the accuracy and completeness of the 
payable balance reported in Note 20. 

9. Employee Benefit Provisions – Adequacy and Actuarial Assumptions (Note 22) 

The provision for leave pays and gratuity is material. 
Its calculation is complex and involves significant 
actuarial assumptions, such as discount rates and 
future salary increases. Small changes in these 
assumptions can have a material effect on the 
provision. 

 We obtained the employee-wise schedule 
for leave pay and gratuity from 
management. 

 We checked the accuracy and consistency of 
the schedule with the figures disclosed in 
the financial statements. 

 We found the schedule to be properly 
prepared and the related provision to be 
appropriately presented as per the financial 
statements. 

10. Revenue Recognition – Cut-off and Accuracy (Note 25) 

Revenue from sugar and molasses sales is material 
to the financial statements. There is a risk that 
revenue is not recorded in the correct accounting 
period (cut-off) or at the correct amount, given the 
various sales channels and pricing mechanisms. 

 We tested the operating effectiveness of 
controls over the revenue recognition 
process, including sales invoicing and 
recording. 

 We performed substantive testing by 
selecting a sample of sales transactions 
before and after the year-end and verifying 
them to supporting documentation, such as 

34



sales invoices and delivery notes. 
 We performed analytical procedures on 

sales trends by volume and value, 
investigating any significant or unexpected 
fluctuations. 

 We tested the mathematical accuracy of a 
sample of sales invoices. 

11. Cost of Goods Sold – Accuracy and Allocation (Note 26) 

The cost of goods sold is a significant expense. Its 
calculation is complex, involving the valuation of 
inventory and the allocation of direct and indirect 
production costs. The use of a non-IAS 2 compliant 
method for inventory valuation further increases 
this risk. 

 We evaluated the Company's cost 
accounting system and the methods used to 
allocate overhead costs to production. 

 We tested the cost accumulation for a 
sample of production batches by tracing 
costs to supporting documentation. 

 We reperformed calculations for overhead 
allocation rates for a sample of periods. 

 We analytically reviewed the components of 
cost of goods sold and investigated 
significant or unexpected variances from 
expectations. 

12. Interest Expense – Completeness and Accuracy (Note 29) 

The Company has significant borrowings with 
complex terms. There is a risk that interest expense 
is not completely or accurately recorded, especially 
given the history of non-payment and the potential 
for penalty interest or restructuring. 

 We recalculated interest expense for a 
sample of loans based on the principal 
amount, interest rate, and period stipulated 
in the loan agreements. 

 We tested the accrual for interest payable 
at the year-end by verifying the calculation 
and supporting schedules. 

 We performed analytical procedures, 
comparing the average debt balance and 
the effective interest rate to the total 
interest expense recorded. 

 We verified the authorization and reviewed 
the accounting treatment for any capitalized 
interest. 

 
Other Information 
Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the 
information other than the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. 
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any 
form of assurance conclusion thereon. 
In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information 
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial 
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 
When we read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are 
required to communicate the matter to the board of directors of the Company. 
 
Other Matters 
The financial statements of the company for the year ended 30 June 2024 were audited by Shafiq Basak & 
Co. Chartered Accountants who expressed a qualified opinion on those statements. 
 
Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
accordance with IFRSS, the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 2020 and other 
applicable laws and regulations and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to 
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enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error. 
In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Zeal Bangla Sugar Mills 
Limited ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern 
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate WATA 
Chemicals Limited or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 
Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 
 
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit 
conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, 
they could reason- ably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of 
these financial statements. 
As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 
skepticism through- out the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, 
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override 
of internal control. 
 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. 
 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management but not for the purpose expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the company's internal control. 
 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events 
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company's ability to continue as a going 
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our 
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are 
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up 
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the company 
to cease to continue as a going concern. 
 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the company's financial statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying 
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

• Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or 
business activities within the Company to express an opinion on the financial statements. We are 
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the company audit. We remain solely 
responsible for our audit opinion. 
 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope 
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal 
control that we identify during our audit. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement 
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate 
with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that 
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore 
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors' report unless law or regulation precludes 
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter 
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would 
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 
 
Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 2020 and other applicable 
laws and regulations, we also report the following: 

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and 
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof except those 
mentioned in basis for adverse opinion para; 

b) in our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the company so far 
as it appeared from our examination of these books except those mentioned in basis for adverse 
opinion para; 

c) the statements of financial position and statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive 
income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of accounts and returns except 
those mentioned in basis for adverse opinion para; and 

d) The expenditure incurred and payments made were for the purposes of the company's business. 
 
 
 

Dated, Dhaka 
22 OCT 2025  
 

 Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Signed by: Md. Abu Sina FCA 
Senior Partner 
Enrolment No: 619 
Firm Registration No: 11970 E.P. 
DVC: 2510220619AS572800 
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June 30,2025 June 30,2024

 ASSETS:

Non-Current Assets 155,271,644            147,245,048               

Property, Plant & Equipment 4.00 155,271,644            147,245,048               

Current Assets 865,397,697            515,694,104               

Inventories 5.00 681,984,666            319,054,503               

Trade & Other Receiveables 6.00 15,755,717              899,237                      

Loans & Advances 7.00 87,973,737              89,073,937                 

Advance Income Tax 8.00 6,478,320                6,159,881                   

Advance Deposits & pre-payment 9.00 856,311                   856,311                      

Current Account with BSFIC Enterprises 10.00 18,218,676              12,556,039                 

Cash & Cash Equivalents 11.00 54,130,270              87,094,196                 

Total  Assets 1,020,669,341         662,939,152               

EQUITY & LIABILITIES:

Shareholder's Equity : (6,835,157,581)        (6,380,366,668)           

Share Capital 12.00 60,000,000              60,000,000                 

Capital Reserve 13.00 1,815,056                1,815,056                   

Equity Fund 14.00 90,725,636              90,725,636                 

Grants (Phase - I & II) 15.00 53,000,005              34,600,005                 

Retained Earnings 16.00 (7,040,698,278)        (6,567,507,365)           

Non-current Liabilities 4,633,214,809         3,906,188,944            

Bank loan (Agriculture) 17.00 2,779,834,424         2,539,156,644            

Long Term Loan (Secured) 18.00 1,839,954,954         1,353,261,753            

13,425,431              13,770,547                 

Current Liabilities 3,222,612,113         3,137,116,876            

Creditors 19.00 253,826,688            233,321,130               

Current Account with BSFIC 20.00 2,440,527,139         2,392,840,428            

Current Account with BSFIC Enterprises (Payable) 21.00 12,975,330              23,171,001                 

Provision for Leave Pay & Gratuity 22.00 454,944,981            427,446,342               

Provision for Doubtful Advances 23.00 783,879                   783,879                      

Short Term Loan 24.00 59,554,097              59,554,097                 

Total Liabilities 7,855,826,922         7,043,305,820            

Total Shareholder's Equity & Liabilities: 1,020,669,341         662,939,152               

Net Asset Value (NAV) Per Share (1,139.19)                 (1,063.39)                    

Director Director

Dated, Dhaka Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co.

22 OCT 2025 Chartered Accountants

Signed by: Md. Abu Sina FCA

Senior Partner

Enrolement No.: 619

Firm's Registration No.: 11970 E.P.

DVC: 2510220619AS572800

 Subject to our separate report of even date.

Deferred Tax Liability                                     Annexure - I

ZEAL BANGLA SUGAR MILLS LIMITED

Statement of Financial Position

As at 30 June 2025

NotesPARTICULARS
Amount in BDT

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements

Company Secretary                                               Managing Director                                                                                                       
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June 30, 2025 June 30, 2024

Sales 25.00 289,598,399        243,106,470       

Less: Cost of Goods Sold 26.00 (367,264,810)       (355,386,608)      

Gross Profit / Loss for the Year (77,666,411)         (112,280,138)      

Less: Operating Expenses

Salaries and Allowances ( Adm ) Annexure-B 67,251,483          69,580,103         

Administrative Expenses 27.00 11,242,645          10,427,312         

Selling and Distribution Expenses 28.00 2,063,690            988,041              

Audit Fees 200,000               150,000              

Interest on Loan 29.00 323,030,675        260,852,961       

Depreciation  Annexure-C 604,261               533,488              

404,392,754        342,531,905       

Operating Profit / Loss for the Year (482,059,165)       (454,812,043)      

Add : Income  from Experimental Farm 2,254,883            2,519,451           

Add : Miscellaneous Income 30.00 12,479,466          9,948,719           

Less : Worker's Profit Participation Fund -                       -                      

Profit Before Tax (467,324,816)       (442,343,873)      

Less:Current Tax 31.00 6,211,213            4,263,977           

Less: Deffered Tax Expense/(Income)  Annexure-I (345,116)              (288,085)             

Net profit/Loss for the Year (473,190,913)       (446,319,766)      

Other comprehensive income -                      

Total comprehensive income for the year (473,190,913)       (446,319,766)      

Earnings Per Share (EPS) (78.87)                  (74.39)                 

Director Director

Dated, Dhaka Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co.

22 OCT 2025 Chartered Accountants

Signed by: Md. Abu Sina FCA

Senior Partner

Enrolement No.: 619

Firm's Registration No.: 11970 E.P.

DVC: 2510220619AS572800

 Subject to our separate report of even date.

ZEAL BANGLA SUGAR MILLS LIMITED

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 30 June 2025

PARTICULARS Notes
Amount in BDT

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements

Company Secretary                              Managing Director                                                                                                       
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Balance as on 1st July 2024 60,000,000           1,815,056          90,725,636          34,600,005       (6,567,507,365)       

Net profit/loss for the year - - - (473,190,913)          

Addition during the year 18,400,000       

Balance as on 30 June 2025 60,000,000           1,815,056          90,725,636          53,000,005       (7,040,698,278)       

Balance as on 1st July 2023 60,000,000           1,815,056          90,725,636          16,200,005       (6,121,187,599)       

Net profit/loss for the year - - - - (446,319,766)          

Government Grants received during the year 18,400,000       

Balance as on 30 June 2024 60,000,000           1,815,056          90,725,636          34,600,005       (6,567,507,365)       

Company Secretary                                 Managing Director                                                                                                       DirectorDirector

Accumulated 

Losses                   

Taka 

Pariculars 
Paid up Capital 

Taka 

Capital Reserve 

Taka 

Equity Fund 

Taka 

Grants             

Taka 

Statement of Changes in Equity 

For the year ended 30 June 2024

ZEAL BANGLA SUGAR MILLS LTD 

Statement of Changes in Equity 

For the year ended 30 June 2025

Pariculars 
Paid up Capital 

Taka 

Capital Reserve 

Taka 

Equity Fund 

Taka 

Grants             

Taka 

Accumulated 

Losses                   

Taka 
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June 30, 2025 June 30, 2024

A. Cash Flows From Operating Activities:

Cash received from customers and others      274,741,919         243,205,308        

Cash paid to suppliers and other exp. (1,090,443,735)     (620,145,864)       

Cash paid for Bank Interest -                        -                       

Income tax paid -                        -                       

Net Cash (Used In)/Generated By Operating Activities (815,701,816)        (376,940,556)       

B. Cash Flows From Investing Activities

Loan to cane growers, net 8,540,582             (21,725,755)         

Acquisition of Fixed Assets (19,260,384)          (16,344,177)         

Net Cash (Used In)/Generated By Investing Activities (10,719,802)          (38,069,932)         

C. Cash Flows From Financing Activities

Long Term Loan Net 727,370,981         507,765,368        

Short Term Loan -                       

Grant received 18,400,000           18,400,000          

Current Account with BSFIC, net 47,686,711           (110,035,097)       

Net Cash (Used In)/Generated By Financing Activities 793,457,692         416,130,271        

D. Increase/(Decrease) In Cash And Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (32,963,926)          1,119,783            

Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents 87,094,196           85,974,413          

Exchange Gain or Loss -                       

Closing Cash & Cash Equivalents 54,130,270           87,094,196          

Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share (NOCFPS) (135.95)                 (62.82)                  

Company Secretary                  Managing Director                                                                                                       Director

ZEAL BANGLA SUGER MILLS LIMITED

Statement of Cash Flows

Amount in BDT

For the year ended 30 June 2025

Director

PARTICULARS
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1.00

2.00

3.00

Particulars Number of Employees

Permanent 309

Seasonal 317

Master role 232

Total 858

3.01

IAS /IFRS Compliance

IAS 1 Complied

IAS 2 Complied

IAS 7 Complied

IAS 8 Complied

IAS 10 Complied

IAS 12 Complied

IAS 16 Complied

IAS 19 Complied

IAS 20 Complied

IAS 21 Not Applicable

IAS 23 Complied

IAS 24 Complied

IAS 26 Complied

IAS 27 Not Applicable

IAS 28 Not Applicable

IAS 29 Not Applicable

IAS 32 Not Applicable

IAS 33 Complied

IAS 34 Not Applicable

IAS 36 Complied

IAS 37 Not Applicable

IAS 38 Complied

IAS 39 Not Applicable

IAS 40 Not Applicable

IAS 41 Not Applicable

IFRS 1 Not Applicable

IFRS 2 Not Applicable

IFRS 3 Not Applicable

IFRS 4 Not Applicable

IFRS 5 Not Applicable

IFRS 6 Not Applicable

IFRS 7 Complied

IFRS 8 Not Applicable

IFRS 9 Complied

IFRS 10 Not Applicable

Financial Instruments

Consolidated Financial Satements

Business Combinations

Insurance Contracts

Non-Current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations

Explanation for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources

Financial Instruments: Disclosures 

Operating Segments

Intangible Assets

Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement

Investment Property

Agriculture

First time adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards

Share Based Payment

Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economics

Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation

Earnings Per Share

Interim Financial Reporting 

Impirament of Assets

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates 

Borrowing Costs 

Related Party Disclosure

Accounitng and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans

Separate Financial Statements

Investment in Associates and Joint ventures

Accounting Policies, Chamges in Accounting Estimates and Errors

Events After the Reporting Period 

Income Taxes

Property, Plant and Equipments

Employee Benefits

Accounitng for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance

Presentation of Financial Statements

Inventories

Statements of Cash Flows

Nature of the Business Activities:

The main activities of the company during the year under audit were to produce sugar from sugarcane and molasses as by-

product. Both sugar and molasses were sold out in the local market to growers, employees, Ministry of defense and others.

i) Address of Registered Office and Mills:

The registered office of the Company and the mill is located at Dewanganj, Jamalpur.

ii) Number of Employees:

The total number of employees at the end of the year is 858. Details are as under:

ZEAL BANGLA SUGAR MILLS LTD 

Notes to the financial statements

as at and for the year ended June 30, 2025

LEGAL STATUS AND ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

Domicile, Legal Form and Country of incorporation:

Zeal Bangla Sugar Mills Ltd. Was incorporated on May 16, with RJSC Reg. Number C1913 in the year 1963 as a public 

Limited company Act 1913. The Company is Listed with the Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSC)

Statement of compliance

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standards (IAS)

and International Financial Reporting Standrads (IFRS) as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB)

and Adopted by Financial Reporting Council.The compliance status of these ISA's and IFRS's are as follows.

Name of the Standard
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IFRS 11 Not Applicable

IFRS 12 Complied

IFRS 13 Complied

IFRS 14 Not Applicable

IFRS 15 Complied

IFRS 16 Not Applicable

3.02

3.03

3.04

3.05

3.06

Asset category

Rate of depreciation

5%

3%

10%

10%

5%

10%

10%

3.07

3.08

3.09 Creditors and Accrued Expenses:

6. Furniture, Fixture & Office Equipment

7. Sundry Assets

Inventories -IAS-2:

Inventories comprise raw materials, work in process, finished goods, packing materials, stores and spares. Molasses and

goods in transit, The valuation of stores & spares has been made at Weighted average cost price. Store in transit has been

valued at actual price. The value of work in process has been calculated at 100% of raw material. The valuation of finished

sugar has been made by the price of Govt. order no 36.04.0000.036.99.002.18 (part 1)/ 107, dated 12.10.2023 and molasses

has been made by the latest press tender reference no ZBSM/commercial/sales-5/2025/1794, dated 29.04.2025.

Trade Debtors:

These are are carried at original invoice amount. This is considered good and collectible.

Rate of depreciation

1. Building on Freehold Land

2. 1 No. Steel Tank (BMRE)

3. Plant & Machinery

4. Office Equipment and Electrical Installation

5. Vehicles & Transport

Recognition of property, Plant and equipment and Depreciation-IAS-16

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at their cost less accumulated depreciation in accordence with IAS-16 "Property,

Plant and Equipment ". Cost of acquisition or construction and capitalization as per requirements of companies Act. 1994.

Expenditure for repaires and maintenance are recognized as expenses; major , replacements, renewals and betterments are

capitalized.

Cash and cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, balance and deposits with financial institutions that are readily convertible

into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Depreciation:

No depreciation is charged on Land and Land development. Depreciation is commenced when the asset is in the location

and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended. Property plant and equipment of the

company are depreciated using reducing balance method. Depreciation is expressed in terms of percentage of cost of the

related assets. The depreciation rates per annum applicable to different categories of property. plant and equipment are as

follows:

i) The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987;

j) Listing Regulations of Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchanges;

k) The Income Tax Act, 2023.

SPECIFIC ACCOUNTING POLICIES-DISCLOSURE UNDER IAS-1 " PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL 

Basis of Measurement used in preparing the financial Ptinciple:

The element of financial statements have been measured on "Historical Cost" convention and on accrual basis in accordence

the company Act. 1994, the securities And exchange rules 1987, listing regulation of DSE and International Accounting

Standards(IAS)  and International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS) and BSEC guidelines.

c) The Income Tax Law, 2023;

d) The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Act 2012:

e) The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Rule 2016:

f) The Stamp Act, 1899:

g) The Bangladesh Labor Act, 2006 and amended in 2015. The Bangladesh Labor Rules,      2010:

h) The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969;

DVC: 2510220619AS572800

Leases

Compliance with other regulatory requirements

The Company complied with the requirements of following laws and regulations from various government bodies:

a) The Companies Act, 1994;

b) The Income Tax and amendment thereon;

Joint Arrangements

Disclosure of Interests in Others Entites

Fair value Measurement 

Regulatory Deferral Accounts
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3.1

Income Tax

3.11

3.12

3.13

3.14

3.15

3.15.1

3.15.2

3.16

3.17

3.18

3.19

3.20

Events: 

Contingent Liabilities:

All known liabilities as of balance sheet date have been provided for and included in the financial statements. There are no

contingent liabilities of Zeal Bangla Sugar Mills Ltd.

Post Balance Sheet:

There were no material events occuring after the balance sheet date.

Events after the reporting period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional information about the Company's position at the reporting date or

those that indicate the going concern assumption is not appropriate are reflected in the financial statements. Amounts

recognized in the financial statements are adjusted for events after the reporting period that provide evidence of conditions

that existed at the end of the reporting period. No adjustment is given in the financial statements for events after the

reporting period that are indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting period. Material non-adjusting events are

disclosed in the financial statements.

Reporting Period:

Financial Statements of the company covers one Financial year from 01.07.2024 to 30.06.2025.

Reporting Currency and Level of precision:

The figure in the financial Statements represent Bangladesh Currency TAKA (BDT.) which have been rounded off the

nearest taka except where indicates otherwise.

Comparative Information:

Previous year's figure has been rearranged in line with current year's figures to make financial data comparative for fair

presentation of Financial Statements.

According to the International Accounting Standard (IAS 1) " Presentatation of Financial Statements" the complete set of

Financial Statements included the following components:

i) Statements of Financial Position as at June 30, 2025.

ii) Statements of Profit and Loss and comprehensive Income for the period ended June 30, 2025.

iii) Statements of Changes in Equity for the period ended June 30, 2025.

iv) Statement of Cash Flows  for the period ended June 30, 2025.

v) Accounting policies and Explanatory notes as at and for the year ended 30 June 2025

Accounting of Sugar Cane Wastage:

Sales proceeds of Bagasse's and Mud are included in the miscellanious income.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

Responsibilities for preparation and presentation of Financial Statements:

The Management is responsible for the preparation and presentation of Financial Statements under Section 183 of the

Companies Act. 1994 and as per the provisions of "The Framework for the preparation of Financial Statements" issued by

the International Accounting Standards(IAS).

Components of Financial Statements:

Borrowing Cost:

Borrowing costs as charged as expenses under the head interest on loan (IAS-23)

Revenue Recognition:

Sales are recognized when products are deliverd. Sales comprise sales of suger and molasses and sales are shown in the

financial statements of the company after excluding VAT and other duty (IFRS-15)

Cash Flow Statement:

Statement of cash flows is prepared under direct method in accordance with IAS-7 "Statement of Cash Flows" as required

by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Rules 1987.

Liabilities are recognized for amounts to be paid in the future for goods and services received, whether or not billed by the

supplier.

Taxation:

Tax provision has been made during the period on the basis of Turnover as per Section 163 Para 5 of Income Tax Law,

2023 since the company sustained loss.

Deferred Tax

The company has recognized deferred tax using balance sheet method in compliance with the provisions of IAS 12: Income

Taxes. The company's policy of recognition of deferred tax assets labilities is based on temporary differences (taxable or

deductible) between the carrying amount Book value) of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purpose and its tax

base, and accordingly, deferred tax income/expenses has been considered to determine net profit after tax. A deferred tax

asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available, against which temporary

differences can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at cach reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no

longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.
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June 30, 2025 June 30, 2024

4.00 Property, Plant & Equipment

A. Cost/revaluation

Opening balance 381,980,092          365,635,915          

Addition during the year 19,260,384            16,344,177            

Disposal/adjustment during the year -                         -                         

Total 401,240,476          381,980,092          

B. Accumulated Depreciation

Opening balance 234,735,044          224,817,005          

Depreciation for the year 11,233,788            9,918,039              

Disposal/adjustment during the year -                         -                         

Total 245,968,832          234,735,044          

Net book value (A-B) 155,271,644          147,245,048          

5.00 Inventories

Stock of Spares 72,689,100            64,254,416            

Stores in Transit 3,947,037              15,969,932            

Fertilizer and Insecticides 13,377,354            19,864,607            

90,013,491            100,088,955          

Finised Goods:

Sugar 3738.68M.Ton @ tk125,000 &3.64 M

Ton @1,40,000 7.049M.Ton @230,000

469,465,870          135,727,500          

Molasses 3861.94M Ton@TK 31510 121,689,729          82,449,128            

           591,155,599 218,176,628          

Work in Process 815,576                 788,920                 

Total 681,984,666          319,054,503          

6.00 Trade and Other Receiveables

Trade Debtors 6.01 15,633,980            777,500                 

Sundry Debtors, Douthful of Recovery 6.02 121,737                 121,737                 

Total 15,755,717            899,237                 

6.01 Trade Debtors

Sugar: 

Bsfic 41,980                   777,500                 

Ration shop 75,000                   -                         

Bangladesh army 15,517,000            -                         

15,633,980            777,500                 

6.02 Sundry Debtors Doubtful of Recovery

1. Mr. Shah Alam, Ex-CDA 61,231                   61,231                   

2. Mr. Jamat Ali, Ex-CDA 60,506                   60,506                   

121,737                 121,737                 

7.00 Loans & Advance

Advance against Motor-cycle & Bi-cycle 450,812                 263,300                 

Advance against Salary 955,063                 953,418                 

Advance against Expenses 836,143                 347,401                 

Cane Grower's Loan (Annexure-G) 85,445,033            87,498,362            

Advance against TA/DA 5,736                      9,964                      

Advance to cane  account 280,950                 1,492                      

Advance to cane  department -                         -                         

Total 87,973,737            89,073,937            

8.00 Advance Income Tax

Sl. No Particulars
Amount in BDT

The valuation of finished sugar has been made by the price of Govt. order no: 36.04.0000.036.99.002.18 (part

1)/ 107, dated 12.10.2023 and molasses has been made by the latest press tender reference no:

ZBSM/commercial/sales-5/2025/1794, dated 29.04.2025.
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June 30, 2025 June 30, 2024
Sl. No Particulars

Amount in BDT

Financial Year :

1991-1992 440,882                 440,882                 

1993-1994 1,778,732              1,944,224              

1994-1995 -                         774,975                 

2023-2024 -                         2,999,800              

2024-2025 4,258,706              -                         

Total 6,478,320              6,159,881              

9.00 Advance Deposits & pre-payment

National Board of Revenue 677,811                 677,811                 

Bangladesh Power Development Board 140,500                 140,500                 

Bangladesh Oxygen Limited 37,000                   37,000                   

Central Excise Land Custom 1,000                      1,000                      

Total 856,311                 856,311                 

Grand Total 856,311                 856,311                 

10.00  Current account with BSFIC Ent.( Receivable)

Name of Enterprise 

Renwick Jagswer & Co. 4,994,217              4,947,784              

Mobarakgonj Sugar Mills Ltd -                         8,964                      

Kushtia Sugar Mills Ltd 1,126,193              1,126,193              

Carew & Company Ltd 167,245                 

Setabgonj Sugar Mills Limited, 6,171,363              6,171,363              

Faridpur Sugar Mills Ltd 24,847                   24,847                   

Shympur Sugar Mills Ltd 5,220,912              276,888                 

Pabna Sugar Mills Ltd 513,899                 -                         

Total 18,218,676            12,556,039            

11.00 Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash in Hand 4                             16                           

Cash at Banks 54,130,266            87,094,180            

Total 54,130,270            87,094,196            

11.01 Cash at Banks

STD A/C # 1, Sonali Bank , D.S. Mills Branch                1,580,382                1,781,274 

Sales Collection A/C # P-2/5 with Sonali Bank, D.S. Mills Branch 26,935,597            27,136,287            

Janata Bank, Dilkusha, Dhaka A/C # 513                   664,128                   645,005 

Sonali Bank, Shilpa Bhaban Branch , Dhaka A/C # 662 1,475                      1,475                      

Sonali Bank, Shilpa Bhaban Branch , Dhaka A/C # 338                1,766,712              10,996,679 

Rupali bank ,Melandah Branch,Jamalpur 22,082,890            26,203,925            

Zbsm Revolving Fund 1,099,082              20,329,535            

Total              54,130,266              87,094,180 

12.00 Share Capital 60,000,000            60,000,000            

12.01 Authorized Capital:

50,000,000 Ordinary Share of TK 10 each 500,000,000          500,000,000          

Tax Deducted at source from the sales of sugar supplied to Ministry of Defense of GOB 1% on total sales bill.

i. Deposits with national board of revenue Tk. 677,811.00  represents the payment against the capacity taxation for the 

period from 1966-67 to 1969-70. The management is trying to realize the amount form NBR or to adjust the same with 

liability of pre-liberation excise duty of Tk. 606,680.83 and distribution cost, etc.

ii. The amount Tk.140,500 represents the security money paid to power development board for installation of electricity 

supply to the project from Dewangonj bazzer  

iii. Deposit with Bangladesh Oxygen Limited amount Tk. 37,000 was paid to Bangladesh Oxygen Limited as security.
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June 30, 2025 June 30, 2024
Sl. No Particulars

Amount in BDT

12.02 Issued, Subscribed & Paid Up Capital:

Name of Subscriber

BSFIC 3,060,000 shares 30,600,000            30,600,000            

General Public 2,940,000 shares 29,400,000            29,400,000            

60,000,000            60,000,000            

Classification of shares by number of shares held

Level of Share Holding
Number of 

Shareholders
 Number of Shares  Total holding (%) 

Less than 500 shares 4707 441,019                 7.35                        

501 to 5,000 shares 477 762,325                 12.71                      

5,001 to 10,000 shares 32 243,183                 4.05                        

10,001 to 20,000 shares 21 336,853                 5.61                        

20,001 to 30,000 shares 6 153,147                 2.55                        

30,001 to 40,000 shares 4 134,254                 2.24                        

40,001 to 50,000 shares 2 92,143                   1.54                        

50,001 to 100,000 shares 1 75,970                   1.27                        

100,001 to 1,000,000 shares 2 701,106                 11.69                      

Over 1,000,000 shares 1 3,060,000              51.00                      

Total 5253 6,000,000              100                         

13.00 Capital Reserve

Balance as on 1st July 2024 1,815,056              1,815,056              

Add : Addition during the Year -                         -                         

1,815,056              1,815,056              

Less : Adjustment made during the Year -                         -                         

Balance as on 30 June 2025 1,815,056              1,815,056              

14.00 Equity Fund

Received from Government for SM & RFS 14.01 2,070,996              2,070,996              

Quasi Equity 88,207,140            88,207,140            

Integrated Cane Development Program 447,500                 447,500                 

90,725,636            90,725,636            

14.01 Quasi-Equity Loan (Interest Free)

The above amount represents the net valuation gain made by the company  through 

calculating net worth by a professional firm M/S Basu Banarjee & Co Chartered Accountants 

on 24th March 1988

Summary of calculation is given below : 

Calculation of revalued net worth : Original Cost Revalued ValueRevalued Value

Total Assets 171,716,682          290,864,262          

Less : Total Liabilities 144,672,950          142,657,522          

Net Worth 27,043,732            148,206,740          

The above net worth constituted as follows :

Share Capital 60,000,000            

Quasi- Equity Loan ( Revaluation Surplus ) 88,207,140            

148,207,140          

It is noted that the net valuation gain has been account under the 

head of Quasi - Equity Loan ( Interest Free )

15.00 Grants

The above amount was received from Government for Intensive 

53,000,005            34,600,005            

53,000,005            34,600,005            

Balance as on 30th June 2025 53,000,005            34,600,005            

16.00 Retained Earnings
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June 30, 2025 June 30, 2024
Sl. No Particulars

Amount in BDT

Opening Balance (6,567,507,365)      (6,121,187,599)      

Total comprehensive income for the year (473,190,913)         (446,319,766)         

Total (7,040,698,278)      (6,567,507,365)      

17.00 Bank Loan (Agriculture)

388,212,558          372,067,338          

512,981,787          483,898,039          

570,131,962          510,812,908          

651,941,539          584,117,083          

656,566,578          588,261,276          

Total 2,779,834,424       2,539,156,644       

18.00 Long Term Loan (Secured)

SM & RFS ( Seed Multiplication & Research 

Farm Scheme)
566,470                 566,470                 

Sonali Bank Cash Credit A/C . 213 ( Block ) 150,494,185          150,494,185          

ADP loan for BMRE (Balancing , 

Modernization, Replacement) and Extension 

of Mills

   7,563,610              7,203,438              

Golden Handshake loan received from 

Bangladesh Govt.
33,524,627            31,627,007            

Operating loan (Received From Govt ) 1,647,806,062       1,163,370,653       

Total 1,839,954,954       1,353,261,753       

18.01 Sonali Bank Cash Credit A/c No-213

Balance as on 1st July 2024 150,494,185          150,494,185          

Add. Loan received from Bank -                         -                         

Add: Interest Charged during the year 

150,494,185          150,494,185          

Less : Repayment made during the year -                         -                         

Balance as on 30 June 2025 150,494,185          150,494,185          

18.02 ADP loan for BMRE (Balancing , Modernization, Replacement) and Extension of Mills

Balance as on 1st July 2024 7,203,438              6,860,418              

Add: Interest Charged during the year 360,172                 343,020                 

7,563,610              7,203,438              

Less : Repayment made during the year -                         -                         

Balance as on 30 June 2025 7,563,610              7,203,438              

18.03 Golden Handshake loan received from Bangladesh Govt.

Balance as on 1st July 2024 31,627,007            29,836,799            

Add: Interest Charged during the year 1,897,620              1,790,208              

33,524,627            31,627,007            

Less : Repayment made during the year -                         -                         

Balance as on 30 June 2025 33,524,627            31,627,007            

18.04 Operating Loan (Received From Govt)

Balance as on 1st July 2024 1,163,370,653       854,313,153          

Add: Addition during the year 426,266,876          266,341,842          

Add: Interest Charged during the year 58,168,533            42,715,658            

1,647,806,062       1,163,370,653       

Less : Repayment made during the year -                         -                         

Balance as on 30 June 2025 1,647,806,062       1,163,370,653       

19.00 Creditors

Creditos for Good Supplied 19.01 40,077,240            38,982,799            

This account has been introduce from 2005-2006

Sonali Bank, D.S.Mills Branch,  Agricultural Loan A/.C# 

Sonali Bank, D.S.Mills Branch,  Agricultural Loan A/.C# 

Sonali Bank, D.S. Mills Branch , Agricultural Loan A/C # 

Sonali Bank, D.S. Mills Branch , Agricultural Loan A/C # 

Sonali Bank, D.S. Mills Branch , Agricultural Loan A/C # 
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June 30, 2025 June 30, 2024
Sl. No Particulars

Amount in BDT

Creditors for Expenses 19.02 24,090,221            22,087,733            

Creditors for other finance 19.03 189,659,227          172,250,598          

Total 253,826,688          233,321,130          

19.01 Creditors for Goods Supplied    

Suppliers Current A/C 39,649,940            38,982,799            

received for molasses 424,800                 

received for sugar sales 2,500                      

Total 40,077,240            38,982,799            

19.02 Creditors for Expenses

Provision for Tax 19.02.01 23,809,969            21,862,733            

Audit fees 280,252                 225,000                 

Total: 24,090,221            22,087,733            

19.02.01 Provision for Tax

Opening balance 21,862,733            17,598,756            

Add: during the year 6,211,213              4,263,977              

Less: adjustment 4,263,977              

Total 23,809,969            21,862,733            

19.03 Creditors for other finance:Tk. 

Sundry Creditors 4,482,318              3,922,629              

Unpaid cane price 1,384,066              913,227                 

Welfare fund 413,140 (368,660)

 Supplier VAT 552,847                 57,823                   

Staff Security 2,123,033              23,033                   

Security deposit (contructors Suppliers Dealer) 5,719,240              4,977,660              

Provident Fund (Permanent) 29,825,180            33,245,799            

Provident Fund (Seasonal) 11,957,564            11,590,818            

Provident Fund (Head Offce) 670,754                 2,455,233              

Provident Fund (Other Mills) 641,341                 868,468                 

Education Cess 894,794                 489,353                 

Suppliers Income Tax 361,216                 83,168                   

Sugar Sales Income Tax -                         -                         

Salary Income Tax 204,823                 221,351                 

Revenue Stamp 86,212                   106,582                 

Interest Payable 19.03.01 120,213,890          98,287,320            

Salary Payable 9,515,704              9,486,307              

Provision for Doubtful Debts 121,737                 121,737                 

Source VAT(15%Molasses) 267,314                 

Source Tax(10%Molasses)

STP Subsidy A/C 5,768,750              

VAT(15%Molasses) 68884

Sugar Sales Income Tax 155170

Total 189,659,227          172,250,598          

19.03.01 Interest Payable:Tk. 

Agril Credit A/C- 673000010 8,047,610 14,408,390

Agril Credit A/C- 673000011 14,516,874 18,732,126

Agril Credit A/C-673000012 29,634,526 19,772,741

Agril Credit A/C-462000006 33,887,229 22,606,918

Provision for Doubtful Debts Tk.121,737 was made from agriculture loan which is distributed to cane growers 

by two Ex-CDA of the mill for long year ago. After that the amount was not recovered fully from cane growers 

and also the said outstanding loan remained unrecovered. Eventually the loan amount was treated as Provision 

for Doubtful Debts.
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June 30, 2025 June 30, 2024
Sl. No Particulars

Amount in BDT

Agril Credit A/C-462000007 34,127,651 22,767,145

Total 120,213,890 98,287,320

20.00 Current Account With BSFIC

Balance as on 1st July 2024 2,392,840,429 2,502,875,525

Add. Addition during the year 539,112,481 340,911,752

2,931,952,910 2,843,787,277

Less: Adjustment during the year 491,425,771 450,946,849

Balance as on 30 June 2025 2,440,527,139 2,392,840,428

21.00 Current account with BSFIC Enterprise (Payable) 

Name of Enterprises:

Joypurhat Sugar Mills Ltd 6,299,227              6,256,167              

Panchagar Sugar Mills Ltd 828,736                 802,489                 

Rangpur Sugar Mills Ltd 812,039                 3,353,228              

Pabna Sugar Mills Ltd 689,287                 

Thakurgoan Sugar Mills Ltd 371,372                 234,492                 

Natore Sugar Mills Ltd 374,453                 842,083                 

North Bengal Sugar Mills Ltd. 2,398,906              2,103,623              

Shampur Sugar Mills Ltd 

Carew & Company Ltd 7,151,192              

Rajshahi Sugar Mills Ltd 1,738,440              1,738,440              

Mobarakgonj Sugar Mills Ltd 152,157                 

Total 12,975,330            23,171,001            

22.00 Provision of Leave Pay of Gratuity:Tk. 

Balance as on 1st July 2024 427,446,342          235,484,404          

Add. Provision for the year @ 30% of Basic Pay 100,800,653          233,743,179          

528,246,995          469,227,583          

Less: Payment/Adjustment made during the year 73,302,014            41,781,241            

Balance as on 30 June 2025 454,944,981          427,446,342          

23.00 Provision for Doubtful Advances 783,879                 783,879                 

24.00 Short Term Loan

Cash Credit-246 59,554,097 59,554,097

59,554,097            59,554,097            

Balance as on 1st July 2024 59,554,097            59,554,097            

Add: Loan Received from Bank -                         -                         

Add:Interest and Charges during the year -                         -                         

59,554,097            59,554,097            

Less: Repayment made during the year -                         -                         

Balance as on 30 June 2025 59,554,097            59,554,097            

25.00 Sales

Quantity in Metric Ton

1. Sugar  1929.90 244,417,650          210,885,410          

2.Molasses  1418.81 25.01 45,180,749            32,221,060            

Total 289,598,399          243,106,470          

25.01 Molasses

Gross Sales 56,240,523 38,811,733

Less  : Vat @ 15% & VDS @15% 11,059,774            6,590,673              

11,059,774            6,590,673              

Total 45,180,749            32,221,060            

This amount has been carrying from 1993-1994. It includes Tk. 210,002.00 for 1993-1994 & Tk. 573,877.00

for 2007-2008.
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June 30, 2025 June 30, 2024
Sl. No Particulars

Amount in BDT

26.00 Cost of Goods Sold

Stock as on 1st July 2024

Sugar 1065.58M.Ton @ tk 1,25,000 &11.00 M.Ton@2,30,000 135,727,500          3,241,800              

Molasses 1832.04 M.ton @ tk 45004 82,449,128            34,506,050            

218,176,628          37,747,850            

Add: Cost of Production 26.01 740,243,781 535,815,386          

958,420,409          573,563,236          

Less : Stock as on 30 June'2025

Sugar 3738.68M.Ton @ tk125,000 & 

3.64M.Ton @1,40,000&7.049@2,30,000 469,465,870          135,727,500          

Molasses 3861.94M Ton@TK 31510 121,689,729          82,449,128            

591,155,599          218,176,628          

367,264,810          355,386,608          

26.01 Cost of Production

Opening Work in Process 788,920 603,395

Add. Purchase of Sugarcane 435,430,997          248,156,008          

Other Direct Expenses:

Procurement Expenses  26.01.01 7,616,610 5,391,889

Production store and Packing Materials 26.01.02 10,492,843 8,284,168

Factory Salaries and Wages (Annexure-B) 26.01.03 226,371,190          219,019,726          

Factory Repairs and Maintenance 26.01.04 27,635,734            26,601,931            

Insurance 280,404 468,224

Fuel and Power 26.01.05 18,861,638 15,739,505

Depreciation (Annexure-c) 26.01.06 10,428,682 9,207,231

Other Factory Overhead 26.01.07 3,152,339 3,132,229

304,839,440 287,844,903

Less: Closing work in  process (Annexure -D) 815,576 788,920

Total 740,243,781 535,815,386

26.01.01 Procurement Expenses

Loading and Unloading 6,613,695              4,575,121              

Other Indirect Materials 420,532                 431,646                 

Bonus for Cane Hauling 582,383                 385,122                 

Total 7,616,610              5,391,889              

26.01.02 Production store and Packing Materials

Packing Materials 3,640,413              2,084,675              

Lime 2,325,963              1,484,917              

Sulfer 2,153,846              1,990,789              

Other Chemicals 2,372,621              2,723,787              

Total 10,492,843            8,284,168              

26.01.03  Salaries and Wages (Annexure-B)

Cane Procurement 18,219,426            29,324,862            

Transport 27,140,265            24,303,034            

Mechanical 55,631,209            47,200,197            

Chemical 30,609,950            23,410,183            

Steam Genration 13,342,347            11,570,801            

Power 8,034,415              8,328,401              

Electrical Maintaince 20,617,459            13,009,290            

Civil 4,209,161              6,593,521              

Cane Development 48,566,958            55,279,437            

Total 226,371,190          219,019,726          
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Sl. No Particulars

Amount in BDT

26.01.04  Repairs and Maintenance

Cane Procurement 772,033                 808,241                 

Transport 5,529,238              5,581,343              

Mechanical 11,859,322            11,986,772            

Chemical 447,806                 455,312                 

Steam Generation 3,971,705              2,992,225              

Power 463,120                 650,137                 

Electrical Maintenance 1,933,732              1,457,208              

Civil 2,639,756              2,631,653              

Cane Development 19,022                   39,040                   

Total 27,635,734            26,601,931            

26.01.05 Fuel and Power

Transport 9,573,115              7,007,256              

Mechanical 3,544,700              2,597,064              

Chemical 1,330                      

Steam Generation 853,520                 1,156,247              

Power 1,424,264              1,598,684              

Electrical Maintenance 3,144,899              3,150,819              

Cane Development 321,140                 228,105                 

Total 18,861,638            15,739,505            

26.01.06 Depreciation: (Annexure-C)

Cane Procurement 624,153                 551,050                 

Transport 729,235                 643,825                 

Mechanical 3,874,488              3,420,690              

Chemical 1,781,591              1,572,922              

Steam Generation 995,254                 878,686                 

Power 1,026,938              906,660                 

Electrical Maintenance 1,083,780              956,844                 

Cane Development 313,243                 276,554                 

Total 10,428,682            9,207,231              

26.01.07 Other Factory Overhead

Other Indirect Materials 117,157                 203,553                 

Rent, Rate and Taxes 640,570                 668,638                 

Cane Development Expenses 1,578,615              1,539,058              

Traveling Expenses 632,608                 530,453                 

Inaugural , Ceremonial and Entertainment 183,389                 190,527                 

Total 3,152,339              3,132,229              

27.00 Administrative Expenses

Staff and Labor Welfare 1,180,099              1,038,334              

Training Expenses 188,145                 142,303                 

Repairs and Maintenance 518,059                 579,330                 

Other Indirect Materials 326,733                 265,099                 

Rent, Rate and Taxes 1,551,845              1,443,387              

Travelling and Conveyance 798,979                 392,026                 

Postage and Telegram 179,969                 140,330                 

Inaugural, Ceremonial and Entertainment 285,632                 348,240                 

Advertising and Publicity 1,651,219              1,404,930              

Bank Charges 45,121                   123,894                 

Insurance 3,053,084              3,234,198              

Legal Expenses 349,156                 182,326                 

AGM, Borad Meeting Expenses 521,820                 504,450                 

Miscellaneous Expenses 124,047                 241,868                 

Guest House Exp. 468,737                 386,597                 

Total 11,242,645            10,427,312            
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June 30, 2025 June 30, 2024
Sl. No Particulars

Amount in BDT

28.00 Selling and Distribution Expenses

Stocking and Loading 1,850,393              799,363                 

Depreciation 200,845                 177,320                 

Advertising and Publicity 12,452                   11,358                   

Total 2,063,690              988,041                 

29.00 Interest on Loan

Sonali Bank, Shilpo Bhaban Branch , Motijheel, Dhaka 

Cash Credit A/C 213,246 -                         

Interest on ADP Loan 360,172                 343,020                 

Golden Handshake Laon 1,897,620              1,790,208              

Agril Credit A/C- 673000010 9,784,440              30,358,373            

Agril Credit A/C- 673000011 24,868,496            39,468,695            

Agril Credit A/C-673000012 69,180,839            41,661,323            

Agril Credit A/C-462000006 79,104,767            47,633,069            

Agril Credit A/C-462000007 79,665,808            47,970,676            

Interest on BSFIC Loan 8,911,939              

Interest on Operating loan 58,168,533            42,715,658            

Total 323,030,675          260,852,961          

30.00 Miscellaneous Income

House Rent Deduction from Salary 9,740                      31,569                   

Rent from Market 599,530                 322,300                 

Sale of Bagasses and Press Mud 3,339,332              776,776                 

Forfeiture of Security Money 169,517                 290,764                 

Transport hire charge 29,140                   6,000                      

Sundries Income 125,324                 595,367                 

Discount received 154,415                 25,220                   

Interest Income from Cane Growers Loan 7,174,457              7,398,593              

Sales of Scrap 716,533                 502,130                 

Interesat received 161,478                 

Total 12,479,466            9,948,719              

31.00 Provision for Tax

Sugar Sales 244,417,650          210,885,410          

Molasses Sales (Net Value) 45,180,749            32,221,060            

289,598,399          243,106,470          

1.00% 0.60%

Tax on Gross Receipts 2,895,984              1,458,639              

Tax on other Income 3,315,229              2,805,338              

Total 6,211,213              4,263,977              

32.00 Calculation of Net Asset Value Per Share (NAV)

Net Asset (6,835,157,581)      (6,380,366,668)      

Weighted average number of share outstanding 6,000,000              6,000,000              

(1,139.19)               (1,063.39)               

33.00 Earnings per share (78.87)                    (74.39)                    

Basic earnings per share

Profit attributable to ordinary shareholder          (473,190,913)          (446,319,766)

Weighted average number of share outstanding                6,000,000                6,000,000 

EPS (78.87)                    (74.39)                    
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June 30, 2025 June 30, 2024
Sl. No Particulars

Amount in BDT

34.00 Reconcilation of Net Operating Cash Flow Under Indirect Method:

Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Operating Profit / Loss (473,190,913)         (442,343,873)         

Depreciation Expenses 11,233,789            9,918,039              

Adjustment to Reconcile net income 

to net cash provided by operating activities:

Increase/Decrease in Trade and Other Receiveables (14,856,480)           98,838                   

Increase/Decrease in Inventories (369,417,416)         (189,472,035)         

Increase/Decrease in Loans & Advances (953,129)                310,942                 

Increase/Decrease in Advance Income Tax (318,439)                (2,999,800)             

Increase/Decrease in Current Accounts

 with BSFIC Enterprises (5,662,637)             12,668,264            

Increase/Decrease in Creditors 20,505,557            38,221,341            

Increase/Decrease in Provision for leave & gratuity 27,498,639            191,961,938          

Increase/Decrease in Current Accounts 

with BSFIC Enterprises (Payable) (10,195,671)           4,695,790              

Deferred Tax Liability (345,116)                

(815,701,816)         (376,940,556)         

30-Jun-25 30-Jun-24 Remarks

35.00   Key Ratios

1. Debt-Equity Ratio (1.10) (1.08) Unsatifactory

2. Current Ratio 0.16 0.10 Unsatifactory

3. Quick Ratio 0.06 0.06 Unsatifactory

4. Asset Turnover Ratio 0.37 0.76 Unsatifactory

5. Inventory Turnover Ratio 1.56 3.39 Unsatifactory

7. Sales to Working Capital Ratio (0.09) (0.13) Unsatifactory

8. Working Capital (2621422772) (2694554151) Unsatifactory

9. Earning Per Share (78.87) (74.43) Unsatifactory

10. NOCFS (135.95) (62.82) Unsatifactory

11. Net Assets Value per share (NAVPS ) (1139.19) (1063.39) Unsatifactory

Significant Deviation:

Attendance at Board Meeting during the year 2024-25

Composition Position

 No.of Board 

Meeting held 

during the year  

 No.of Board 

Meeting 

attendance 

Dr. Lipika Bhadra (Grade-01) Chairman 4 4

Mr. A.T. M. Kamrul Islam Tang Director 4 3

Md. Moniruzzaman Miah Director 4 1

Eng. Ataur Rahman Khan (Grade-02) Director 4 1

Jiban Nahar Director 4 4

Mohammad Mosaruf Hossain Director 4 4

Md. Abul Kalam Azad Director 4 3

Dr.Abdul Alim Khan Director 4 2

Mohammad Sayeed -Ur Rahamn Director 4 1

Md .Monirul Islam, FCMA Independent 

Director

4 4

Dr. Feroz Iqbal Faruque FCS Independent 

Director

4 4

1. Earnings Per Share (EPS) has negatively increased due to: Net loss i.e. cost of production increased than that

of previous year

2. Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share (NOCFPS) has negatively increased due to increased of cash paid to

supplier and other expenses than that of previous year.

3. Net Assets Value Per Share (NAVPS) has negatively increased due to total liability increased than that of

previous year.
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Annexure-B

Allocation Note 30-Jun-25 30-Jun-24

Manufacturing (Cost of Goods Sold) 26.01.03 226,371,190              219,019,726

Administrative P/L A/C 67,251,483                69,580,103               

Total 293,622,673              288,599,829             

Annexure-C

Allocation Note 30-Jun-25 30-Jun-24

Manufacturing (Cost of Goods Sold) 26.01.06 10,428,682                9,207,231

Administrative P/L A/C 604,261                     533,488                    

Selling and Distribution 1.34                     200,845                     177,320                    

Total 11,233,788                9,918,039                 

Annexure-D

Particulars Quantity/ Value

1. Cane Crushed (M.T) 72,069.00

2. Sugar Production (M.T) 4,599.00

3. Working In Process (M.T) 8.67

4. Recovery (%) 6.38                          

6.  Cane under process (M.T) 136

7. Cost of Cane under the process (Tk.) 807,160.00

8.Cost of chemical under process (TK) 8,416.00

8. Total work In Process Valueation (Tk.) 815,576.00

Annexure-E

Particulars Quantity/ M.T Value

1. Police 1311.60 163,950,000

2. Ration 30.50 4,107,500

3. Free Sale 95.60 12,388,730

4. H O 134.00 17,682,400

5. Defence 292.00 38,014,020

6.Growers 66.20 8,275,000

Total : 1929.90 244,417,650

For the year ended 30 June 2025

Schedule of Sugar Sales

For the year ended 30 June 2025

ZEAL BANGLA SUGAR MILLS LTD 

Schedule of Salary & Wages

For the year ended 30 June 2025

Schedule Of Depreciation

For the year ended 30 June 2025

Working In Process
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Annexure-F

Steel Tank 1418.81(M.T)

Net Value 56,240,523.00

VAT 30.00% 11,059,774.00

Total Taka 45,180,749.00

Annexure-G

Particulars Parincipal Interest Total Loan Recovery during 

the year 2024-25

Balance as on  

30-06-205

Upto 2022-23 24,456,947 24,456,947 44,018 24,412,929

2023-24 55,788,863 7,252,552 63,041,415 63,041,415              0

2024-25 53,891,483 7,140,621 61,032,104 61,032,104

85,445,033

Annexure-H

Code No June 30 2024 June 30 2023

1 845,829                   762,343              

2 2,852,960                3,172,435           

3 4,160,336                3,411,720           

4 2,713,522                4,296,572           

5 3,338,809                3,502,866           

6 2,419,054                3,819,721           

7 71,049                     101,881              

8 843,189                   830,798              

9 272,995                   280,647              

10 28,154                     17,636                

11 -                           -                      

12 87,591                     82,586                

13 750,886                   845,507              

14 251,384                   251,384              

15 7,832                  

16 676,024                   529,579              

17 44,407,616              33,962,760         

18 3,968,318                3,805,738           

19 199                     

20 1,880,254                1,477,771           

21 3,121,130                3,267,541           

22 72,689,100              64,427,516         

13,377,354              19,691,507         

86,066,454              84,119,023         

Fertilizer & Pesticides

Total

Schedule of stock of Spares

For the Year ended 30 June 2025

Sub Total

Transport/Garag Spares

Miscellaneous Store Mat

Office Equipment

Electrical Spares

Refactories

Fuel, Oil and Lubricant

Production Materials

Mechanical Spares

Printing and stationary

Medical Supplies

Chemical and Lab Equipment

Packing Materials

Cord Rops and Chains

Furniture & fixture

Domestic Equipment

Loose tools

General Hardware

Paints and Vernishes

ZEAL BANGLA SUGAR MILLS LTD 

Schedule of Molasses Sales

For the year ended 30 June 2025

Cane Growers Loan

For the Year ended 30 June 2025

Particulars

Construction materials

Iron, steel and Non-Ferus

Pipe, tubes and fitting

58



Annexure-I

Deferred Tax Liability:

Opening balance 13,770,547      

Closing Balance 13,425,431      

Deferred Tax expenses / (Income) (345,116)          

Deferred Tax Calculation

Accounts Base Tax Base Difference

WDV of Fixed Assets 155,271,644       95,603,061    59,668,583      

Total 155,271,644       95,603,061    59,668,583      

Deferred Tax Liability @22.5% 13,425,431      

ZEAL BANGLA SUGAR MILLS LTD 

Deferred Tax Calculations

For the year ended  June 30, 2025

Deferred tax is related to taxable temporary timing differences on account of depreciation on property, plant 

and equipment. 
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Annexure-K

Particulars Amount Year Time Period

50,469,610                     1 YEAR OR LESS

196,179,269                   2023-2024 1 year 

76,341,761                     2022-2023 2 year

52,934,621                     2021-2022 3 years

1,147,367                       Up to 2020-2021 4 years or more

Total 377,072,628                   

Annexure-L

Particulars Amount Year Time Period

329,418                          2014 11 Years

2015 10 Years

849,730                          2016 9 Years

2017 8 Years

23,726                            2018 7 Years

3,049,289                       2019 6 Years

2,510,519                       2020 5 Years

5,876,190                       2021 4 Years

14,633,204                     2022 3 Years

19,816,148                     2023 2 Years

18,189,018                     2024 1 Year

12,595,111                     2025 6 Month or more

Total 77,872,353                     

ZEAL BANGLA SUGAR MILLS LTD 

Againg Schdule Leave pay & gratuity Provision

For the year ended 30 June 2025

Againg Schdule Leave pay & gratuity  Payable 

For the year ended 30 June 2025
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Period Amount           

Above five year 37,500,000                                       

Below one year 2,149,940                                         

39,649,940.00                                  

            

Period Amount           

One to Five years 139,826                                            

One Year 310,986                                            

450,812                                            

Period Amount           

Above five years 54,908                                              

One to five years 561,664                                            

Below one year 338,491                                            

955,063                                            

Period Amount           

Above five years 127,014                                            

Below one year 709,129                                            

836,143                                            

Period Amount           

Below one year 5,736

5,736

                        

Period Amount           

Below one year 15,633,980                                       

15,633,980                                       

ZEAL BANGLA SUGAR MILLS LTD

For the year ended 30 June 2025

 *Aging schedule of advance against Ta/ Da (Note 07)

*Aging schedule of advance against  expense  (Note 07)

*Aging schedule of advance against salary (Note 07)

 *Aging schedule of cycle & motor cycle (Note 07)

*Aging schedule of supplier current account (Note 19.01)

*Aging schedule of trade debtors (Note 6.01)
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জির ফাাংরা সুগায জভরস্ জরজভটেড 

শ঱য়ায অজপ঳ : জিজনজ঱ল্প বফন (৬ষ্ঠ তরা) ৩, জদরকু঱া ফা/এ, ঢাকা-১০০০ 

 

প্রজতজনজধ ঩ত্র 

 

 

 

 

আজভ/আভযা ……………………….. ঠিকানা ………………………………. 

জির ফাাংরা সুগায জভরস্ জর. এয শ঱য়াযট঴াল্ডায জ঴ট঳টফ ১৫-১২-২০২৫ তাজযটে  ঴াইজিড প্লােপভ ম জরাংক : 

https://zealbangla37agm.hybridagmbd.net এয ভাধ্যটভ অনুজষ্ঠতব্য শকাম্পাজনয ৩৭তভ ফাজল মক ঳াধাযণ 

঳বায় এফাং ঩যফতী মুরতফী ঳বায় আভায/আভাটদয ঩টে শবাে প্রদাটনয প্রজতজনজধ জনযুক্ত কযরাভ। 

 

 

 

প্রজতজনজধয স্বােয .............................. শ঱য়ায শ঴াল্ডাটযয স্বােয ............................ 

জফ:দ্র: 

(১) একিন ঳দস্য জমজন ফাজল মক ঳াধাযণ ঳বায় উ঩জিত ঴ওয়ায শমাগ্য, জতজন তাঁয ঩টে উ঩জিত থাকায িন্য এফাং 

শবাে শদওয়ায িন্য একিন প্রজতজনজধ জনযুক্ত কযায ও শমাগ্য প্রজতজনজধ জনযুজক্তয ঩ত্র অফশ্যই ঳দটস্যয স্বােয 

অথফা তাঁয জনকে ঴টত জরজেতবাটফ মথামথ েভতাপ্রাপ্ত অযােজণ ম কর্তমক স্বােজযত ঴টত ঴টফ। প্রজতজনজধ ঩ত্র 

শকাম্পাজনয শ঱য়ায অজপট঳য ই-শভইর : zbsmagm33@gmail.com এ ঳বা আযম্ভ ঴ওয়ায ৭২ ঘণ্টা পূটফ ম 

শপ্রযণ কযটত ঴টফ। 

(২) মজদ ঳দস্য শকাটনা শকাম্পাজন ফা কযট঩াটয঱টনয ঴য় শ঳ শেটত্র এয কভন জ঳র (মজদ থাটক) প্রজতজনজধ ঩টত্র জদটত 

঴টফ। এ ঩ত্র এফাং তৎ঳঴ “঩াওয়ায অফ অযােজণ ম” মায ফটর উক্ত “প্রজতজনজধ ঩ত্র” ঳জ঴ কযা ঴টম঵টে তা শনাোজয 

঩াফজরক কর্তমক  ঳তযাজয়ত কজ঩ শকাম্পাজনয শ঱য়ায অজপট঳য ই-শভইর: zbsmagm33@gmail.com এ 

঳বা আযম্ভ ঴ওয়ায ৭২ ঘন্টা পূটফ ম শপ্রযণ কযটত ঴টফ। 

..................................................................................................................................................... 

 

জির ফাাংরা সুগায জভরস্ জরজভটেড 

৩৭ তভ ফাজল মক ঳াধাযণ ঳বা 

তাজযে : ১৫ জডট঳ম্বয ২০২৫, ঳কার : ৯:৩০  ঘটিকা 

঴াইজিড প্রােপভ ম জরাংক : https://zealbangla36agm.hybridagmbd.net 

 

঴াজিযা ঩ত্র 

 

আজভ ১৫-১২-২০২৫ তাজযটে অনুজষ্ঠতব্য জির ফাাংরা সুগায জভরস্ জর. এয ৩৭ তভ ফাজল মক ঳াধাযণ ঳বায় আভায উ঩জিজত 

জরজ঩ফদ্ধ কযরাভ। 

 

শ঱য়াযট঴াল্ডাটযয নাভ ......................................................স্বােয....................................................... 

শ঱য়ায ঳াংখ্যা...................................................... পজরও/জফও নম্বয................................................... 

প্রজতজনজধয  নাভ .................................................................. স্বােয................................................. 

শ঱য়ায ঳াংখ্যা       পজরও/জফও নম্বয 

২০ োকায 

শযজবজনউ ষ্ট্যাম্প 
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